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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REFORT

To The Members of S.E. Builders & Realtars Limited
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of 5.E. Builders & Realtors Limited (“the
Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2023, the Statement of Profit and Loss
(including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Cash Flows and the Statement of Changes in
Equity for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting palicies and other explanatory
information.

In our opinicn and to the best of cur information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in
the manner so required and give a true and fair view in confarmity with the Indian Accounting Standards
prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,
2015, as amended, ("Ind AS") and other accounting principles oenerally accepted in India, of the state of
affairs of the Company as at 31 March 2023, and its profit, total comprehensive income, its cash flows
and the changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the financial statemeants in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs)
specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under thosa Standards are further described
in the Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled
our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAIL's Code of Ethics. We
believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the financial statements,

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our
audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our
audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion therecn, and we do nat provide a
separate opinion on these matters. We have determined the matters described below to be the key audit
matters to be communicated in our report

Sr. No. | Key Audit Matter | Auditor's Response

i | Impairment assessment of Principal audit procedures performed
investment in Associate Company
(BAHDL Hospitality Limited) Our audit procedures, included wvalidating

the appropriateness of the impairment
The Company's Associate (BAHDL @ model and reasgnableness of the
Hospitality Limited) is involved in the | assumptions used, focusing In particular on
business of Hotel cperations at single | the business projections of BAHDL
locaticn at Kolkata. As on March 31, | Hospitality Limited through the following
2023 Whe Company has an invesbmenl ol | procedures:
Rs. 2917.68 lacs in the associate. s Obtained an understanding of controls

performed by the management to assess
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The management at each reporting date
assesses if there are any indicators that
the investments in the associate is
impaired and, if indicators exist,
performs an impairment test on these
investments by making an estimate of
recoverable amount, being the higher of
fair value less costs to sell and value in
use. The recoverable amount of the
investment [n assoclate Is assessed
based on complex assumptions that
require the management to exercise
their judgment such as future expected
revenue, future expecied revenue
growth rate, EBIDTA (earnings before
interest, depreciation and tax) margins,
future cash flow, determination of
historical trends, the most appropriate
discount rate,

We focused on this area due to
significant carrying amount of the
investment and the significant
management judgement and estimates
invelved in evaluation of recoverable
amount.

Refer note 2.25 (vii) & 4 “Investments
in Associate”

impairment indicators and perform
impairrnent assessment.
» Evaluated Design and Operating

Effectiveness of the management controls
over the impairment assessment process
and preparation of impairment workings.

» Involved our fair value specialists to assist
in the evaluation of the appropriateness of
the model for calculating value in use and
reasonableness of significant assumptions
like discount rate and industry specific lang-
term growth rates.

* Tested the mathematical accuracy and
performed sensitivity analysis in order to
assess the peotential impact of changes in
the inputs used on the recoverable amount.
= Performed a detailed analysis of the
revenue and cost projections and various
assumptions relating to revenue growth for
assessing the reliability of cash flow
forecast, compared the revenues
projections, EBIDTA (earnings before
interest, depreciation and tax) margins and
coherence the forecast with the current year

performance and review of actual past
performance to understand the
appropriateness of the management
estimates.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Therson

= The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the ether information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Director's Report, but does not include the financial
statements and our auditor's report thereon.

»  Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon,

s In connection with our audit of the financial staternents, our responsibility is to read the other
information identified above and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
incansistent with the financial statements or our knowladge obtained during the course of our audit
or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

« [f, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
ather information, we are required to repart that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

The Company's Board of Directors |s respensible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with
respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial
position, financial performance Including other cemprehensive income, cash flows and changes in equity
of the Company in accordance with the Ind AS and other accounting principles generally accepted in India.
This responsibility als¢ includes maintenance of adequate accounting recerds in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds
and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparstion and presentation of the financial
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statement that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstaternent, whether due to fraud or
error,

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to
continue as a geing concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
gning concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends to liguidate the Company or
to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Company’s Board af Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting
process.

Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as @ whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance (s a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exarcise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

« Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial staterments, whether due to
fraud or errar, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that Is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our apinion. The risk of not detecting
a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from errar, as fraud may
invalve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

» (Obtain an understanding of internal financial control relevant tc the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also
respansible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls
with reference to financlal statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls,

» Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the management.

» Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report
to the related disclosures in the financial staterments or, if such disclosures are inadeguate, to modify
our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of ocur auditor’s
report. Howaver, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going
concern.

» Evaluate the cverall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in
a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in aggregate,
makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial
statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning
the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our wark; and (il) to evaluate the effect of any
identified misstatements in the financial statemeants.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control
that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
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matters thal may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore
the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes
public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter
should not be communicated in our report because the adverss consequences of doing so would reasanably
be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Reporting on comparatives in case the previous year was audited by the predecessor auditor

The comparative financial information of the Company for the year ended 31st March 2022 prepared in
accordance with Ind AS included in these financial statements have been audited by the predecessor
auditer. The report of the predecessor auditor on the comparative financial information dated 27th May
2022 expressed an unmodified opinion.

Cur opinion on the financial statements is not medified in respect of this matter on the comparative
financial Information.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of cur audit,

b) In our opinion, proper beoks of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appears from our examination of those books.

¢) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive Income, the
Statement of Cash Flows and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified under Section
133 of the Act.

) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31 March, 2023
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March,
2023 fram being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

f} With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
Report in “"Annexure A". Our report expresses an unmedified opinion on the adequacy and
operating effectiveness of the Company's internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements.

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with the
requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended, in our apinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by the Company
to its directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions of section 197 of the Act.

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the best
of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its
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V.

Vi.

financial statements - Refer Naote 46 to the financial statements;

The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative cantracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses.

There were nc amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company

(a)

The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, as
disclosed in the notes to the financial statements ne funds have been advanced or
loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other
sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies),
Including foreign entities ("Intermediaries”), with the wunderstanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwiseg, that the Intermediary shall, directly or indirectly lend
or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on
behalf of the Company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security
ar the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(b) The Management has representad, that, to the best of it's knowledge and belief, as

disclosed in the notes to the financial statements, no funds have been received by the
Company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Funding
Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Company shall, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries.

{c) Based on the audit procedures performed that have been considered reasonable and

apprepriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us
to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11({e), as
provided under (a) and (b) above contain any material misstatement.

The Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year and has not
proposed final dividend for the year.

Proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 for mantaining books of
account using accounting software which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log)
facility is applicable to the Company w.e.f. April 1, 2023, and accordingly, reporting under
Rule 11{g) of Companias (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 is not applicable for the financial
vear ended March 31, 2023.

2. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order”) issued by the Central
Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in "Annexure B” a statament on the
matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

Place: Kolkata

For DELOITTE HASKINS & SELLS LLP
Chartered Accountants
(Firm"s Registration No. 117366W/W-100018)

ABHIJIT BANDYOPADHYAY
{(Partner)

(Membership Na. 054785)
UDIN: 23054785BGZAEP3230

Date: August 21, 2023
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AMNNEXURE A" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph [1){f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Requlatory Requirements’ section
of our report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements under
Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act")

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of S.E. Builders
& Realtors Limited (“the Company”) as of 31 March, 2023 in conjunction with our audit of the Ind
AS financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Contrals

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls with reference to financial statements based on the internal control with reference to
financial statements criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting issued by the [nstitute of Chartered Accountants of India”. These responsibilities include
the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including
adherence to respective company's policies, the safequarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the
timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Cur responsibility is to express an opinian on the Company's internal financial controls with reference
to financial statements of the Company based on our audit, We conducted our audit in accordance
with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the
"Guidance Mote") issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards on
Auditing prescribed under Section 143{10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to
an audit of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements. Those Standards and
the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perfarm the audit
ta obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial contrals with reference to
financial statements was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all
material respects.

Cur audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adeguacy of the internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit
of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements, assessing the risk
that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness
of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or errar.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements

A company's internal financial centrol with reference to financial statements is a process designed
to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation
of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company's internal financial contrel with reference to financial statements includes
those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of recards that, in reascnable
detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;
(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation
of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts
and expenditures of the company are being made only In accordance with authurl/sg?g@‘-af
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management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acqguisition, use, or disposition of the company's
assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements

Because of the inherent |[imitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial
statemants, including the peossibility of collusion or improper management override of controls,
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of
any evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference te financial statements to future
periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control with reference to financial staternents
may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with
the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion; ta the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
Campany has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements and such internal financial controls with reference to financial statements were
operating effectively as at March 31, 2023, based on the criteria for internal financial control with
reference to financial statements established by the Company considering the essential components
of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Charterad Accountants of India.

For DELOITTE HASKINS & SELLS LLP
Chartered Accountants
(Firm’'s Registration No. 117366W/W-100018)

MB] P

ABHIJIT BANDYOPADHYAY
(Partner)

(Membership Mo. 054785)
UDIN: 23054785BG7AEP3230

Place: Kolkata
Date: August 21, 2023
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ANNEXURE B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 2 under '‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Reguirements” section of our
report of even date)

In terms of the information and explanations sought by us and given by the Company and the books of
account and records examined by us in the normal course of audit and to the best of our knowledge and
belief, we state that:

(i){a) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including guantitative
details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipments.

(i)(a) (B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets.

(i)(b}) Scme of the Property, Plant and EBquipment were physically verified during the year by the
Management in accordance with a programme of verification, which in our opinion provides for
physical verification of all the Property, Plant and Equipment at reascnable intervals having regard
to the size of the Caompany and the nature of its activities. According to the information and
explanations given to us no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

{iY(c) The Company doss not have any immovable properties and hence reporting under clause (i){c) of
the Order is not applicable.

(i}{d) The Company has not revalued any of its property, plant and equipment and intangible assets during
the year.

{i)(e) No proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the Company as at 31
March 2023 for helding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988
{as amended in 2016) and rules made theraunder.

{ii}(a) Having regard to the nature of inventory, the physical verification by way of verification of title
deeds, site visits by the Management and certification of extent of work completion by competent
persons, are at reasonable intervals. In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us, the coverage and procedure of such verification by the Management is
appropriate having regard to the size of the Company and nature of its operations and no
discrepancies of 10% or more in the aggregate for each class of inventories were noticed on such
physical verification of inventories when compared with books of account.

i1)(b) According te the information and explanations given to us, the Company has been sancticned working
capital limits in excess of Rs. 5 crores, in aggregate, at points of time during the year, from bank on
the basis of security of current assets. Based on the evaluation of sanction letter, there is no
requirement to fle guarterly returns.

(ili)(a) The Company has granted unsecured loans and made investments during the year but has not
provided any security or guarantee to any companies/ firms/Limited Liability Partnerships/ other
parties. The aggregate amount during the year, and balance outstanding at the balance sheet date
with respect to such loans & investment are as per the table given below

Particulars ' Loans (Rs. In Investment (Rs. In
lakhs) Lakhs)

A. Aggregate amount granted/
provided during the year seon s S
Others 3,085 Mil
B. Balance outstanding as at |
Balance Sheet date in respect cf
above cases
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Others 2,957.83* | Nil
Associate Company Mil | 2,917.68

*Includes interest outstanding of Rs 642.83 lakhs

(iif)(b) The terms and conditions of the grant of all the above loans provided during the year is, in cur
apinion, prima facie, not prejudicial to the Company’s interest.

(lil){c) The Company has granted loans which are payable on demand. During the year the Company has
not demanded such lean. Having regard to the fact that the repayment of principal has not been
demanded by the Company, in our cpinion the repayments of principal amounts are regular. In
respect of interest, payment of interest has been stipulated and the receipts have been regular as
per stipulations except for the fellowing

Name of the Entity | Mature Interest Due Date | Extent
| (Rs. in of |
Lakhs) Delay
Ganpati Parks Limited= Interest 129.65 | 30-Jun-21 639 |
' Ganpati Parks Limited* Interest 123.30 | 30-Jun-22 | 274 |
Harshada Hatels Company Pvt Limited Interest 32.18 | 30-1un-22 274 |
Ambuja Nectia Teesta Development Private Interest 40.23 | 30-Jun-22 274
Limited*
Building Research And Management Service Interest 31.19 | 30-Jun-22 274
Pyt Lid

* The amount of outstanding interest has been subseguently recsived by the Company in FY 2023-
24 before the date of Audit Report.

(iiiy(d) In respect of following loans granted by the Company, where Interest have been overdue for maere
than 90 days at the balance sheet date, ac explained to us, the Management has taken reasonable
steps for recovery of the interest amount:

Name of the Entity Interest
Overdue
(Rs. in lakhs)
Ganpati Parks Limited* 252.95
Harshada Hotels Company Pvt Limited 32.18
Ambuja Neotia Teesta Development Private Limited* 40.23
-E;.iildlng Research And Management Service Pyt Lid 31.19

* The amount of outstanding interest has been subsequently received by the Company in FY 2023-
24 before the date of Audit Report.

(iii)(2) None of the lnans granted by the Company have fallen due during the year.

{1i){f) The Company has granted Loans which are repayable on demand details of which are given below:

Particulars All Parties Related Parties
(Rs. In | (Rs. In Lakhs)
Lakhs)

Aggregate of loans/advances in 2,315 1,040

nature of loans- Repayable on

demand

Percentage of loans/advances in 100% 44 .92%

nature of lcans to the total loans




Deloitte
Haskins & Sells LLP

(iv) The Company has complied with the provisions of Sections 185 and 186 of the Companigs Act, 2013
in respect of lcans granted, investments made and guarantees and securities provided, as applicable.

(v] The Company has not accepted any deposit or amounts which are deemed to be deposits. Hence,
reporting under clause (v) of the Order is not applicable.

(vi) The maintenance of cost recards has not been specified for the activities of the company by Central
Government under section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013.

(vii) In respect of statutory dues:

(vii}{a) Undisputed statutory dues, including Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income-
tax, Goods and Service Tax, cess and other material statutory dues applicable to the Cornpany
have generally been regularly deposited py it with the appropriate authorities though there has
been slight delay in respect of few cases.

There were no undisputed amaounts payable in respect of Goods and Service tax ,Frovident
Fund, Employees®  State Insurance, Income-tax, cess and other material
statutory dues in arrears as at March 31, 2023 for a period of more than six menths from the
date they became payable.

{vii){b) Details of statutory dues of Income-tax, Sales Tax, Servicg Tax, Customs Duty, Excise Duty, and
Value Added Tax which have not been deposited as on March 31, 2023 on account of disputes
are given below:

Name of | Nature of  Forum where  Period to which | Amount

Statute dues dispute is  the amount | (Rs. in Lakhs)
pending relates

The Income Tex | Income Tax Assistant AY 2014-15 0.22 |

Act,1961 Commissioner  of | |
Income Tax

(viii) There were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that were surrendered or
disclosed as income in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961) dunng
the year.

(ix)(a) In our opinion, the Company has not defaulted in the repayment of loans or other horrowings or in
the payment of interest thereon to any lender during the year.

(ix)(b) The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or
government of any governmeant authority.

(ix)(c) To the best of our knowledge and belief, in our opinion, term loans availed by the Company were,
appled by the Company during the year for the purposes for which the loans were obtained.

(ix){d} On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, funds raised an short-term
basis have, prime facie, not been used during the year for long-term purposes by the Company.

(ix)(e) The Company has not made any investment in or given any new loan or advances to its associate
company during the year and hence, reporting under clause (ix)(2) of the Order is not applicable.

(ix)(f) The Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its associate
company

(x}(a) The Company has not raised meneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including
debt instruments) during the year and hence reporting under clause (x)(a) of the Order is not
applicable, i
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(x}(b) During the year the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of
shares or convertible debentures (fully or partly or optionally) and hence reporting under
clause(x)(b) of the Order |s not applicable to the Company.

{xi)(a) To the best of our knowledge, no fraud by the Company and no material fraud on the Company has
been ncticed or reported during the year.

(xi)(b) To the best of our knowledge, no report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the
Companies Act has been filed in Form ADQT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies {Audit
and Auditors] Rules, 2014 with the Central Government, during the year and upto the date of
the report.

(xi)(c) As represented to us by the Management, there were ne whistie biower complaints received by the
Company during the year (and upto the date of this report).

(xii) The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause (xii) of the CARO 2020
Order is not applicable.

(xiii) In our opinion, the Company is in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013,
where applicable, for transactions with the related parties.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has disclosed
the details of related party transactions in the financial statements etc. as required by the applicable
accounting standards.

(xiv){a} In our opinion the Company has an adequate internal audit system commensurate with the
size and the nature of its business.

{(xiv)(b) We have considered, the internal audit reports issued to the company during the year and
covering the period upto March 2023,

(xv) In our opinion during the year the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with any
of its directors or directors of it's holding company or associate company or persons connected with
such directors and hence provisions of section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to
the Company.

{xvi}(a) The Company is not reguired to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India
Act, 1934, Hence, reporting under clause (xvi}(a), (b) and (c) of the Order is not applicable.

(xvi)(d) The Group has one CIC as part of the group. We have not, however separately evaluated whether
the infarmation provided by the management is accurate and complete.

(xvii) The Company has not incurred cash losses during the financial year covered by our audit and the
immediately preceding financial year.

{xvill} There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the year,

(xix) On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and
payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements and our
knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management plans and based on our examination of the
evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe
that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report indicating that Company is not
capable of meeting its liakilities existing at the date of balance sheset as and when they fall due within
a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this 1s not an assurance as
to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based an the facts up to
the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities
falling due within a period of one vear from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company
as and when they fall due.




Deloitte
Haskins & SellsLLP

(xx) The Company has fully spent the required amount towards Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) and
there are no unspent CSR amount for the year requiring a transfer to a Fund specified in Schedule VII
to the Companies Act or special account in compliance with the provision of sub-section (6) of section
135 of the said Act, Accordingly, reporting under clause {(xx) of the Order is not applicable for the year.

For DELOITTE HASKINS & SELLS LLP
Chartered Accountants
(Firm’s Registration No. 117366W/W-100018)

ABHIJIT BANDYOPADHYAY
[Partner)

(Membership No. 054785)
UDIN: 23054 785BGZAEP3230

Place: Kolkata
Date: August 21, 2023



S.E. BUILDERS & REALTORS LIMITED
(CEN: UsnnnogWBzonPLCIT1055)
Balunece Sheet as at 31 March 2025

CAll wmounts in Bupees lac, unless otherwise stated)

Firm Registration No. 017366W /W= 100018
Chartered Accountants

Abbijit Bandvopadhyay
Mariner

Kolkaty, 2ist August, 2oz

= As at As ot
Particulars Note | i Marchzoag 31 Murch 2032
ASSEIS
Meon-currenl agsels
P roperty, et und equipmenl a3 54.26 Q7.
Right of use owsels $A 45264 489.34
Intangible assets {other than goodwill) ] o2 0o
Investmont i ssictae 4 L= Lot 2,007,608
Fimanglial assets
) Other ffhanetal issols g #6.a2 Hy.38
Mon current Lo assets {net) 6 1,416.05 TOLg2
Delerred tux assel inct) i 55.43 4012
Total non-current assets 4.985.30 4:335.67 |
Currenl ussets
Inventories 8 41.870.51 A
Finanonl asseis
(i} Invesmments 4 » 2326007
(i) Trade receivanles 1 14773 365.88
(i} Crsl amd eash eyuivalonts m 42.40 1:540.60
{iv) Loons = 21500 2,132.00
) Other financial sxsets 13 Gak.03 1,083,683
Other currént nssets 1 2 1741 1,895.55
Torlal eurrenl assels 4722108 4o.080.04
Total sssets 52,206.47 45,316,061
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQUITY
Equiry share capirnl 15 4020 A0.20
Carnpulsorily eomvertible preference shares 15 Souan. o0
Chver sguily ] 13,967 65 16, 361.67
Total eapuity 14,058.13 16,951.87
LIARILITIES
Non-turrent abilities
Financial Fabilites
1) lesrvowings 7 - >
() Laoase hobilides if 50540 BI8.57
(1iy Cither fncinl Enbiliges i 590.08 558.43
Lawreg borm g ivisians 20 1,0 60.00 1,000, 0
Emplover binifin ehliputicns 21 7293 BLI7
Total non-current linbilitics 216870 19877
Current lnbililies
Financial Hahilities
(1) Borrowings ug 334749 2,757.32
(if] lease linhilities 23 1318 L35
(i) Trade payohies 24
Totul outstinding dues of micoo and small enterprises dg93.42 34z.00
Total owtstunding dwes of ereditors other than micro 1L, H5H a5 > HBA.01
finnd sl eiber prises
(Iv) Crher financial 1abilltizs 25 1077506 La LR
Emplowie benedin obligations 26 T34 a.56
Current tax [ishilite (Net) 47 b .43
Ol coarrent liatabilies 28 20,4583.45 10,7778
Total current Habilities 35.079.64 26,835.07 |
Total linbilities af.a48.14 28,064.74
Totul equity and lishilities 52.206.47 45300661
The secompunying notes sre an inwegnd par of these Hnaneiol simtements,
This fa el Biabaner Sheet referend to in our repert of even dite
Far Delaltte Hoskins & Sells LLP For and on Behalf of the Beard of Directors

b
W‘:
Naresh Kumar Jain
Diredtor Dhrector

DN o168 DIN: ooeai5eg
Kolkata, 21at August, 2003



S.E. BUILDERS & REALTORS LIMITED
(CIN: UrorogWBzonPLC1T1075)
Stutement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31 March 2023

(All amounts in Rupees laes, unless otherwise stated)

Particulars 5 Year ended Year ended
Note 41 March 2023 %1 Muarch 2nze
Revenue from aperations 24 1,e28.11 a7 828
Other income a0 51241 b7.73
Total Income 2.440.52 2R.390.001
EXPENSES
Direct construetion cost an 9.Ray.72 11,186,010
Changes in inventories of Work=-in-peogress and finished anits 32 (10,574.06) 6,818.50
Operating expenses 3 575-92 H9L7
Emploves benefits expense 34 G568 54735
Firance costs 35 4.0 75778
Depreciation and amortization expense a6 BLbg 7LBS
Other expenzes a7 1,125.6% 1,0h5.52
Total expenses 2.074.53 20, 726,69
Profit before tax q65.78 7,063.38
TN expeoss ah
Curment tax 139.57 1,700.00
Deferred i [12.8q) 25900
Tatal tax expense 126.68 1,959.00
Profit for the year 2010 5.704.38
Other comprehensive income/(loss)
Items that will not be reclassifed to profit or loss:
Remeasurements of post employment defined benefit obligetion (9.60) {5.26]
Income tox relating to ahove 2.49 1.32
Total sther comprehensive income/{loss) for the vear, nel of lax {7.18)
Total comprehensive income for the year 231.92 5.700.44 |
Earning per share (Rs, wo/- gach) (3r.og.0022 : Bs o/-each) 50
Basic [Ks.) 5947 1,418.0%
Diluted (Rs.) 26,51 G0
The accompanying notes are an inteprel part af these financinl statoments.
This is the Statement of Profit nnd Loss referred ta in vor report of even dale,
For Delpitie Haskins & Sells L1LP For and {n behali of the Board of Direchors

Firm Registration No. (17366W,/ W-100018
Chartered Accountants

ordery

Abhifit Bandynpudhyay
Partner

Kollenta, 91at Augtist, coag

=

-

Nirean Ko Jain
Director

DIN: aoazi519

Kollata, 2180 August, 2083



S.EBUILDERS & REALTORS LIMITED
(CIN) UronogWEzon"LO o750
Statement of Cash Flows for the vear ended Fist Mavch 2033

Thiee e oy ing wotie e g integral port of thess Dauncal sdeuante,
“Thils in the Stmtement of Cash Flows refeered to 06 our regpon of even dute

Fo Tielivia e Husdins & Sells LLP
Firm Registration Mo, (1m30e0W/ Waindnd
Chartersd Accountants

gy

Abhigit Bardyopi @ vy

Pt

Rl st Aug i, 2oy

ln B ees 45 R hErwis e ST
ear vnded Yeur ended
Particulirs 31 March 23 41 March a2
AL Cash Flow from Opernting Activities
Prafll bifore Lix b5.78 7.bti3. a8
Adfuscrreni for:
Depgeeirtion and smomisstion sxperses Bubg 71,86
Fimunge cosls FE4.91 TRTTS
Lk lities no lomger rogquired written back {ioga) (.B4)
Falr value gain on Mannclsl assetsmensured ol foir value theough peafit or [oss - (1)
Profit from 3ale of muten! funds (A58 -
Hohe of material {21,360 (4671
Othis | nitme {zLig) [oo.6h)
Rent recenved [T} [1m65)
Imieres! fram customers (7624} (12549
Tnavar et incame {p2o.82) (458.25)
Operating Profit § (Loss) before Working Capita] Changes aA20003 THz1.26
Working Cagilib A ustmiein:
| Ereraesmise ] tomrease 10 trade peeetvidble % of hor ressratile bl quzh
[Fneresse)/deeresse in inventarias [.g7a 1w) fouge iy
[Enerense)/ deerease it other financial nssets 3.0 19.06)
T rease [ decease ) in ol Bococial labilites [+ K] 46012
Lo Tt f{adety reasie | 1 eompeey Bl te obdigget | n 1374 1153
(Ineressel/leerese in conlragl assoly [Lazs3) tocy.32)
(Treresie) ) dvepease {0 atber curnent et faBaga) Laonai
Incrense f{dec reasa ) In other current HahBlithes R TR (1,492.85)
I rease fdecnende) 10 trade pavable [1,045.84) 2b.78
(849.11) 14,799.51
D¥irect paxia {pandiieefund {HaB 57) 2oiph. 31)
el Cashiused in)/generated from Operating Activitics (A) (1.677.07) 12,763,009
B Clasly Floow from Tosvesting Activities
Laans givien {065, 10 [4mBE.00)
Loans received hack o882 bo B.A38.00
Imveestamisnt dny ossarin e = {2.grr.68)
[nvestment in i aal fund (2 o0 BE) i2395.00)
Sale proceeds i redemptbon of mutsal fund 406040 .
Furehnse of property, plont & eesipren [2.08) [GER
P e of intangihbe asneds = {015}
Interest recelved BAfT qLb1
Net Cash {used in) Jgenerated from Investing Activities (1) 2 B50.22 (1,904.58)
| Cash Flow from Flnanelng Activithos
Repayment of [ong-torm harmwings LeFarae) [T i e TH
Treocends rom kg term barrawings 347,40 .
Intecest paidbon lense 1 ablites [ETT) (4370}
Payemest of | case linhilities {10,550 (]
Ipdeeressit pundel 1337.90) [ LERELEH)
Dividend pukd {2 §25.66) y
Wet Cash tused in) /| generated from Financing Activities (C) (2,470,750 {10,392.77)
Net Inerense [/ (Decrense) in Cosh ond Cash Equivalents {A+B-+Ch (1,208.30) 1:215.84 |
Cliz by and Casby Bepivalents [0 pening Haluite) 1,340.60 134.56
|_{Cush and Cash Equivaierts (Closing Balance} (Mot 1] 4240 1, 34000
* Bolow rewnding off norms sdopted by the Company
Yenr ended Year ended
Partdenlars 41 Murah 2y 51 Murch az
Mor-cash movement in investing & financzing activities inelude-
A | Amottisstion/effedtive nleres rate adioament
Term loan 68 0Te
Overdmeft Tinwe el eredit {1 &l [ ey |
B Rewognibon ol degse iphililaes and aght of wse asets - -
MNute:

[Fof the Bagml of Directors

-

MNaresh Kimmar i
Direetor

DIN: podaisg

Kolkat, 215t August, 2023



5.1 BUILDERS & REALTORS LIMITED

Statement of Changes in Eguity for the year ended 31 March 2023

A. Equity share capital

Partieulnrs

Amouni

As at 31 Mareh zo21

L 4]

|Changos in equite share enpitul

As al 31 Maich 2022

40.20

Changes in equite share eapital

As at e Mareh zogg

Je. 20

K. Compulsarily Canvertible Preference Sha

res (CCPS)

Martienlars

Mate

At

As atp March zo21

i3

Changes n CC P8 capital

S0.00

As at 31 March 3022

i5

20.00

Chanpges in COPS eaplial

As al 31 March 2033

i5

K000

. her equity

(ALl amounts in Rupees laes, unless otherwise stared)

Particulars

Roservies and surplus

Capital
redemption
reserve

Securities
prremium

Retained earnings

Total ather ¢quity

As at 31 March pozi

g0

350844

10,5629 |

el Tor the year

Divadend on CUFPS paid

Other comprehensive income | (loss), net ol tax
Towul comprehensive Income For the year

h.g58.99

&g 48
{39q)

570438
(344

G.700.44
.

Fu P44
.

As at 31 March zoaz

9,298.88

16, @2h .67

Profit for the yeoar

| Dividend on CCES paid

Other comprehensive income | (loss), pet of tix

Total comprehensive Incame Tue the year
Davidhrnd on Eguity shares pud

23940
(7.1B}

29940
[728)

2314
(1,125 56}
L g00.00)

231,93
{1,125.66)
(1400 60

As at 31 March 2o23

005209

T.005.14

13,967.03

* Below rounding off norms adoped by the Company

The accompanying notes formean invegral part of these financlal stements
This is thie Staterwent of Changes in Fquity referred toom oue repart of evan date

For Deloftoe Haskineg & Sells LLP
Firm Registrotion Mo rsdoW "W ipood

Chagered Accountants

~lry

Abhijic Bandyopsadhyay
Pariner

Kilbito, 2ast Augast, Lo

Far and cn

olf oof the Brard af Directors

Prumgd Runjun I.'l:'."rvl.'di

G
HnZumnr Jnin

Hrector
DN ooezisg
Kolkata, 215t August, 2023
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5. E Builders & Realtors Limited
Notes to financial statenents for the year ended 31 March 2023

&1

Company backzround

5. E Buflders & Realtors Limibted (the ‘Comipony”) s & pulilic company, incorporated and damiciled in India,

The Company is rnainy engaged in the business of real escnte development,

The financial statements wers approved o autherised for issae in secondance with the resolution of the Company's Baard of Directore on 218t
August 2023,

Significant accounting policies

“This note provides o list of the significant accomting policies adopted in the prepurstion of the firancial statements. These policies have heen
constatently opplied toall the yescs presented, unless otherwise stated,

Basis of preparation

(i) Complianee with Ind AS

The financial statements comply in all material respects with Indian Aseounting Standards (Ind AS) natified under Section 133 of the
Campanies Act, 2013 (the ‘Act} [Companies (Accounting Standords) Rules, 2oig] and other provisions of the Act.

(ii) Historical cost convention
“The financial stitemente have hoen prepored on o historical enst hasle exeept for certain financial assets and labilitics that are measured at fair
value,

(iil} Recent aceounting pronouncements

Ministry of Corperite Affairs (*MCA™ notifizs new standards or amendments to the exigting standards under Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules s issued from time to time.

Cin Mareh 5t, 2029, MCA amended the Companies (Indian Accounting Standurds) Amendment Rules, 2023, a8 helow:

Ind A5 12 - Incomie Taxes - This amendment has narrowsd the seope of the initial recognition exemption so that it does not apply to
transactions that give rise to oqunl and effsatting tenporary differences, The effective date for adoption of this smendment is annuzl periods
beginning on ar after April 1, 2023, The Company hos evalusted the amendment and there |5 no impact or its standalone financial statement,

Ind A5 1 - Presentation of Finanetal Statements - This amendment cequires the entities (o disclose their material accounting policies rather than
thesir signifieant acoounting polieies, The effective date for adoption of this amendment {s annual perinds beginning on or after April 1, 2023,
The Company has evaluated the amendment and the impact of the amendment is insignificant in the standalone finanele! statements,

Ind AS B - Accounting Pelicies, Charges in Accounting Estimotes snd Errors - This smendment has introduced a definition of "secounting
estimates’ and Incloded amendments to IndAS B to holp entities distinguish changes in accounting policiés from changes in accounting
estimates. The effactive dote far ndoption of this amendment is snneal periods beginning on or after April 1, 2023, The Company has eveluated
the amendment and there is no impact on its standalone Gounciel statements,

{iv) Current versus non-current classification

Thu Company presents assets and liabilities in the Dalonce Sheet based on cirrent/non-current elussifieation.

An aszel is classified as corment when it {s:

a) expeeted 10 he realised er intended 1o be sold or cansumed in the normal opersting gade,

b held prirmarily for the purpese of trading,

e expoctied 10 he realiced within twelve months after the reporting peciod, ar

o) cagh or cash eguivalents unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle o Hability for at Teast twelve months after the reporting
Pl,'l'i.mt.

Al other assets are clnssified as non-current,

A lahility is classified ag current when!

a} it is expected to be settled in the normel opzrating cyvele,

b [t is held primarily for the parpozse of trading,

e it i2 due to he sertled within twelve months after the reporting period, or

) there §s no unconditional cight to defer settlemsent of the ligbility forat least twelve months after the reporting period.
All ather liskilities are classified as non-current.

Deferved tax assets and lnbllities are elnzsified 45 non-current.

Operating evele is determined {or the ongoing project based an the time taken between (he meguisition of assets for processing and theie
redligation in cash or eash equivelents, which is 4 (four) vesars,

(v} Rounding of amounts )
All amounts diseloged in the finaneinl statemants and notes have been rounded off to the nearest lacs and decimals thereof [Rs. 00,000.00) 63

perthe requirement of Schedute T, unless otherwise stated.




5. E Builders & Realtors Limited
Wotes to Mnand lnl statements for the veur ended 31 Moreh aoag

L.

2.4

.5

2.6

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are statad at cost, less accumulated depreciation and impairment Tosses (Tiny, Cosz comprizes of purchase priee
tglustve of dutles and tax (net of input eredithand any direscly attributadle cost of bringing the assel o is working ‘conxl ithan for S8 intended
e, Borrowang ensts-relating to acquisition of property, plant and squipment which takes subszantial perfod of tme to get ready for its intended
sz are also inclpded to the extent they relate to the period Hi such assets are ready to be put 10 use

Capital Work-in-pragress are stated at eost and inelusive of pre operative expenses, project devalopment expenses, el
1 il U L ] w

Prepreciation on Preperty, plant aod equipment is provided using the written dewn value method as per the useful lives of the nss=ts proseribed

under Schedule I to the Companies Act, 2014, prorated to the period of use of assets, The resldunl valse of an assel for his purpose i

determined ab the rate of 53 of the orgginel cost of (e sssel

The userul lves, residun] values and the method of depreeintion of propoerty, plant mnd eguipment are reviewed, and adjusted ifappropeiate, At
the end nf pach reparting perind

Cuins and Wisses on dispasals are determined by compiring proceeds with carying smounl. These ace induded in profie or Tezs within ‘Other
mcome''Other expenses.

Advaness paid towards the sequlsition of property, plint and eguipment wotstunding of each Bulanes Sheel dite i dassified 25 ‘Capital
advances' imder other nen-carrent nssets and the cost ool propercty, plont and equipment not randy to use wre disclosed under ‘Copital wark-In-

PEOgrs

Intangible assets

Intrnglbl e assets nre stated it cost, less acewmnlated smoetization thereon, Cast eomprises the purehase price inclusive of duties and tax (net of
impt eredit) and ingidental wxpenses.

Amgrtisation methd ol period

Intnnglhle pssets sre amortized on straight Hine methnd over & period of three vears from thy dote when the mesets beeame malable for dse,
Attt thon musthed snd vseful livessee reviewerl perlodienlly including ot each financial year end,

Tnpairment of non-fnancil assets

Assers are teated for impalrmen whenever events or changes in circomatances indicate tht the carying mooant may notbe recoverahle, An
impairment bosy s recugnised for the oot by which the asset's carrving ameont excesds its reeoverable amount. The recoverahle amount [s
the Higher af o asset's falr value less costs of disposal and value in use, For the purposes of asseesing impairment, nssets are grouped at the
lowest levels for which there e sepiritely ientifinble eash inflmws which are Targely mdependent of the endh (nflows from other asies or
group of askers (cush=geoerating units).

Inventorics

lewentories are vitlsed ab Jower of cost and net reelisable value, The cost of codstruction matetals (s determined on the hasis ol weighted
wveripe method. Construction work in progress and finished units ineludes direet attributalle eoste and appropriate share of indirect costs
wthrl st bl to s roction

Lasnses

Axa lessee

The Company wssesses whether i contract & or conluins & lease, of ineeption of o contract, A contract ls, or contalns, 4 lease if the controet
comvays e right tacomtral the wee of an identified asset for a peried of time in exchiange for considerstion,

Atthe date of commencement of the lease, the Company recognizes o right-of-use asset ("ROU") and a correspanding lease linbility for all Tease
arrangerments in which it sa lessen, except for |eases with a term of twelve months or less (short-term leases) and leases of ow value assets. For
these shart-term nnil bises of low value assets, the Company recognises: the lesse payments &e an operating expense on a straight-hne basis
wwier the term ot the lease.

Thee lesse lnbility s imitinlly messared at the present valte of the futire lease payments. The lense payvmients are diseotinted wsig e e
pate {mplicit in the leg sz or, if nat rendily determinnble, using the ineromentol borrowing Fotes. The lease liability is subsequently remeasored by
inerewsang the carmang smount Lo refect interest on e lease lability, reducing the carrving amount to refleet the lease prvments mado,

A Teae liability s rempsused ipon the neeurrencs of certnin svems such os o change In the lease term or o chunge in en Index or rate wsed to
dotermins lease popments. The romessuriment normidly iso adjusts the Jeased assels

Varrfibilie e prynents gt ineluded inthe measurement of the lease liabilities are expensed to the statement of profit and Inss in this paricd in
whith the events or condithonswhich trigger those payments deeur

Right-of-itse descis ane depreciited on i straighi-line basis over the shorber of Uie lease term and the estimated useful lives af the assets

Az o lessor

Lease income from operating [eases where the Company 1s o lessor {5 recognised in ineone on o stnilghi=-ling Bisls over the lease torm.
Contingent rerts tre recogiised ag fevenue in the period in wihich ey are irned.

The respective leaszd assets nre included wn the Balance Sheet hased on their nanire,




5. E Builders & Realtars Limited
Motes (o Aowncis] statements for the vearended g1 Murch 2ozy

2.7

Investmenls and olher linoncial sssels
(i) Classification
The Company classtfies ity fwmenl nssets o e following messurement citegories:

- those to he measured subsoguently st fair value (either through other comprehensive Income o through profit or [oes), and
= thaé tey he medsured al amortised enst

The classifiration depends on the Company's business model for managing the financial ussets amd tie contractual 1erms of the cash flaws.

For assets measured af foir vitlue, goins and lcsses will elther be recorded in profit or loss or other comprehensive Income. For investments in
b Instrumonts, his will dopemd on the bosiness modi inowhiel the viestmon s hiehl, For investiments o equily instruments, this will
depend on whether the Compary has made an frrevocable election at the time of initial recognition to aecount for the equity fnvestment at fair
vatlue through ather eom prelienaive ineome:

The Cnmpany reciassifies dobt imostmonts when and only when ite husiness model for managing those assets changes.

(if) Measurement

s imibal reeoynition, the Company measwres o fnanci) asset at it e valoe plos, o the case of o Gnancial asset not a1 fair value through profit
or loss, transaction coste that are directly anributable (o the acquisition of the fnanciyl asser. Transactlon cost of finnnclal pzsews enrried at fair
valae throngh profit or foss ane expimsed in profit or loss:

Finaneial ascete with embedded decivatives pre considened in their entirety when denermintng whetier their sash flows are solely payment of
prncpil and larost,

[kt inafrunents
Subsaguent mesuremsal of debt nstroments depends on the Company's business model {or managing the assel and the cash flow
characteristics of the azzet, Thore are three measarement entegories nio which the Company clossifios (15 debl instriments:

sAmortised cost: Assets that uee hedd for colleetion of conteactual cash News whers these cash flows represent solely peyments of principal
amil interest ore mgasured of amortsed cost. A gain or loss o0 a debt instrument that 18 subsequently measured at amortized cost |5 recognised
in profit or logs wien the assel is derscognised or impnived.

‘i villue through other comprehensive imeome (FVOCE: Assets that are hald for collection of comtractual eash flaws and for seliing
the financial assers, where the assets’ cash Aows cepresent solely pavments of principal and interest, are measured at fale value through other
comprehensive Income (FVOCT). Moversents in the terrying, amaunt are taken through OCI, except for the recognition of impairment goins or
lomses, interest income and foreign eschunge geins sod losses which are recognised in the profit ar lote. When the financial asset is
derecognised, the cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in OCT is reclagsified from equity to profit or lnss and recognised in ‘Other

imeame’

«Fair value through profit or less (FVTPL): Assets that do not mect the eritecis for amortised eost or FVOCT are measured at fair vidue
through profit or loss. A pin dr boas on o debt frstroment thot bsosabsecuontly mensoesd of Bl valoe theough profil or loes e teesgnised o
profil or luss ard preseated netin the Stalement of Profit and Loss within Other income’ in the period in which it nrises,

Bl (netrumints

The Company subseguently meastres all equity investments ot fair vilue. Where the Company’s management has elected fo present faie value
gatni mnil lozdes on equity inves misnds oo other comprehesive iieome, eee G no subsegquent redassifcation of firvaloe gains and losses to
profil o logs. Changes in the fair value of financial assets at falr value threugh profit or loss are recognized in ‘Dther incoma'in the Statement af
Profit and Loss

(i) Impairment of inancial ssets
Thie Company essosses on @ frwand looking bisis the sxpecied credit losses associaled with its assels carvied al amortsed dodt snd FVOCT deht
instruments. The impairment methodology applied depends on whather thers hag heen o signifiennt inerease in eredit ek,

Fer trarte reeeivables mmd contract mesets, the Campany applies the stmplified approach permitied by Ind AS 109, Financlal Instruments’, which
ruqiiries expectid [etime losses 1o by recognised from initial recognition of the receivables.

[iv) Derscognition of inoneinl assels

A finnncial asset in derecognised anly when:

=thie Company has tronsfyrred the rights to receive ensh flowe from thi: Gnnacial seset or

“renins | e comiractenl rights ta receive the eash fowe of the finangial assel, bul sesumes o contragtual obligation (o pay the eash Aows to ane ar
more recipients,

Whitte the entity has transferred un asset, the Company evaluates whether it has traneferred substantially all risks and rewands of ownership of
the Boanchal asser, In such ciges, the Ainancinl asset is derecopnised. Where the entity haz nat transferred substantially all risks and rewords of
pwnert hip of the fmancial asset, the Anancial asset i not derecognised.

Where theentity has neither transforred o Angncinl asset nor retaing substonizliy sl risks and rewirds of owneeship of the financizl asser, the
finungial sssel s dereeognised if the Company has not retained control of the finaneia] ssset. Where the Company retains eontml of the fAnancial
nset, thie nssed 1= continued to be resagnised to the extent of centinoing involvement in the Anuncial assel.
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(v} Income recognition

Titiresd ineonee frem debt insteaments & recognised using the effective interest rate method, The effective interest tate is the rate that exactly
dizcounts estimated futire cash recefpts through the expected life of the finunzinl asset to the grass currying amoant of o finapcial nssel When
calculnting the effestive Interest mie, the Company estimotes (e expeoted ensh flows by conridening all the conlractal lerms of the financial
instrument but does pot consider the expested eredil losses.

Dl
Dividends are recognised in profit or loss only when the right 1o receve payment e cotablished, o iz probable that the economic benefits
assneinted with the dividend will S tothe Company, nnd the amaount of the dividend can be mansured rell dhly.

{wi} Fair value of financial instruments

Lo determmring the fa value of Granea] ieatruments, the Company uses a variety of methods and assomptiones that are baged on market
eomditions and risks exsting a1 endh reporting dite. The methods used w determing Talr value Inglude disenvnted cash flow nnalysis wnd
vt lalile guotad morket peices: Al metheds of isseasing fiie value result in genera] opprosimation of vefue, and such value may never actually
la penlined.

Finuncial liahilities
(11 Indetul and subsequent measwrement= All Gnancial Habilities are measared initielly-at their f&ir value. Financial labilities are subsequentiy
measured at umortized cost, cueept for

« Finanelal Habilites arising fram the transfer of financial assets which did not qualify for derecognition or when the continoing frvolvement
npprach applies. When the frinsfer of finaneinl asset did not qualify for dereeognition, a Nnoneal lability is recognized for the consideralion
peceved Tor the transfer, [n subsequent periods, the Company recognizes any expense neurred on the financial Hability, when continuing
tnwalvement o ppeoach applies.

» Financial guarantee contacts snd loen commitments.

(i1} Demecopnition-Financial Habilities are derseognized when they ere estinguished (Le when the obligation. specified in the contract is
dirchnrged, eancelled or expires).

Dffsetting financial instruments

Finarcinl wesets and Tiabiies are offeet and the net amount is reported in the Salance Sheet where there s o legally enforceable right to offset
the pecopnised amounts and there 38 an intentian 1o settle an g net hosks ar cenlise e nspec and settls the linbl iy simultanecusly. The legally
vadorosialy eight ot mof e contiogent o e sventsand must bespforeeable in the normal courss of business and in the event of defaulr,
insalvency or bankruptey of the Company ar the counterparty.

Investments in associales

Trvestments in ossociates are carried ot cost, less seoumulated impairment logses, if any, Where an indiation of impairment éxasts, the carrving
gt of Tvestment is assessel and an impalrment prosision is recegnised, if required immedistely 10 its recoverihle amiont, On disposal of
stich nvestments, Jifferenve beoween the net disposal proceeds and carrving amount & recognised in the statement of profit nnd Joss;

Tride recelvaliles
“Prade receivables ire amounts die from customers for goods =old or services rendered in the ordinary course of business. Trade receivables are
recopndsed Inltnily ot falr valve unid subseguently messursd ot mmortised cost using the effective interet methol, |exs prévision for impalrment.

Cush and eash equivalents

Far the purpese of presenration in the Cash Flow Statement, cash and cash oguivalents includes eash on hand, deposits held ae call with
finaneial nstitutions, sther shartaerm, highly Hoguld investmonts with ariginal moturities of throe months or less 1hat ane rendily convertible to
Jsewwns i an s of cash and which are subject 1o an insignificant risk of changes (a valoe,

Trude pavihles

These arnoimts represent abilities for goods and services pravided to the Compeny prior 1o the cnd of fanneiel year which are unpad, The
amognts 11 unsecured and are wswally puid as per contractual ferms, Trade and other payvabiles e presented as curren) labilities unless
pavment i not due within opersting tyele sftee the reparting period. They are recognised initinlly ot thelr falr value and subsequently mensured
ot nenortised cost using the #ffective Interest method.

Huorrowings

Berrowinge are initially recognised ot faip value, net of transaction costs inenrred. Borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost,
Any diffo remee betwenn the frocseds (et of tranasetion costs) snd the redemption amount |+ reeognised in profit or less aver the perind of the
hm-nmmy uking the effective intenest method. Fees pald on the establishment of lonn facilities are recopnised as transaction costs of the lean to
the cxent thit it is probohle that some or all of the faeility will be drawn dowa, o this case, the feg 13 deferred until the diaw dewn cecurs, To
the extent there s a0 evidence thet 3 & probable that some or all of the facility will be drawn down, the fee D eapitalised as o prepayment for
liguidity services and amortiesd over Lve period of the faeility to which it relntes.

Berrruwings are removed from the Balance Sheet when the ohligation specified in the eontreet |s discharged, mnellad or explired.

Borrowings are classifiod as current linbilities unless the Company has an unconditional right to defer setlement of the Hability for sl lexst 12
maonths or its aperating eyele alter the reporting pesiod.
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Revenue reespnition
The Comtpriny's key sources of ineome include: sale of completed property and sale of praparty under developmont. The seeounting for each of
these elements s disoissed belw

i) Revenue from sale of inventory property under development

The Company considers whether there are promitses in the contract thal are separate performanes ohligetons 19 which & portion of the
{ranaetien prce needs 10 be allocated. For contesets relating to the sale of propedy under development, the Company i responsible for the
overall manngerment of the project and fdentifics vadous yaods and servizes (the inputa) 1o be provided. The Company neeonnts for thise inpute
a4 naingle perfonmunce oldigatinn because it provides o significint serviee of intigrating te inputs into Qe completed progerty (the combined
owtpat) which thie custorner s wntmacted o buy

For the sale of property ynder development, the Company has determined that it des nat meet the criteria to recognise revenue over time. In
thissm cases, revenus i recogrised at a point in time on transfer of contrel. This generally oceurs when notice of possession of the praperty is
tssped to the customer.

it} Hevenue from sale of eompleted fnventory property
The sule of completed progerty constitutes a gingle performance obligation and the Compuny hes determined That it is setisfied at the point in
time when control tronafers. For uneonditinnal eschange of cantracts, this generally oeeurs whin totles of possession |s given o the eusiomer.

iti} Rental income

Thes Comigu iy asarns rovienue from elng a5 o lesior (o operating lesses. Rental income arising from operating leases on property, plant and
equipment 15 accounted for on-d straighi-line Bisis over the lease termn and s neloded Dn revenue in the statement of peoftor loss due (o i
aperating metere, cxeopt for contingent rononl meorme which is recognised when it arses,

Temant lease incentives, il dny e recognised i a rechetion of rental revenue o & straight-line Sasis over the serm of the lense, The lense term
{= the non-eancellable perind of the loase topether with any further term for which the tenant s the aptien to confinue te lease. where, ab the
inception of the lease, the Company is reasdnably ceriain thal the tenanl will exereise that option

{iv) Muaimtenance unid other servier ineome

The Comipany recognises revense on aterual basts when it satisfics performance abligations by delivering the derviees s per the terms of the
FESPETTivE Ll TS,

For same contragts Invelving the malmenance canteacts, the company is entitled 16 receive an inital deposit. This is nor eonsidered as o
signifiennt financing enmponent beeawse it & for roesons olhier tan the provision of Beaneing to the Company.

Contract balances

Acontmer seaet is the right 1o consideration in exchunge for goods or services transforrad to the customer,

A conbract Hobility is the oldigation to tenasler goons o serviees Lo a costomer for whicl the Company has received consideration (or an amouet
ol vonsideration = due) from the customer,

nlike the method uesd 1o recegnise contract revernue retatéd to sale of praperty under development, the ameunts hilled o the customer pre
sl o aehiovement af U virioos milestones estililished in the sontract, The amounts recognised g5 revenue for 3 glven vear do pot
necossartly eoincids with the amounts billed 10 or certified by the customer. In the ense of eontenets in which the goads or sérdees transferrsd to
the eustomer cxoeed the related amount billed, the difference is recognised (e @ eoniract sseel) und preseoted in the stabement of financial
ot on wimder “Conlnie! mssets”™, wheneas n contmacts (0 owhich the goods or serdees trinsferred are lower than the amount billed 1o the
customer, the difference 15 recognised (25 & contraet lobility) and presented in the statoment of financial position under"Contract labilities”,

Borrowing costs

Bormowing eosts that are divectly ariributable vo the acquisition, construction or production of o qualifying nssét are capitalised during 1he
period of time that is required te compiete and prepare the asset for (s inended dse or sale Quelifying assets are assets that necessarily take n
substantiel perlod of time 1o get ready for their intended use or sale Speeifie borrowing remaining outstanding wfter the related asset is ready for
its intended use or sale; Becomes part of the funds that an entity horrews: generally when mleuloting the eaphialiantinn rate on general
horrowings

Earnieg (Ton temporicy investment of funds, pending their expenditure on the qualifying asset are netted of from the borrowing eosts ineirred.

Cthar barrawing costaars expansed in the period in wiich they wre ineorred.
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(i} Punctional and presentation cnrrency

Ttems included in the finoneisl stutements of the Company nre mensared using the cormency of the prmacy eoonemie enviconment in which the
Company opecates (Cthe funcliond] eurrency’), The financial statements are presented |n Indisn Rupee (INR), which [ the Compuny's
functional ond presentadon carrency

(i) Transactions and balunces

Frieeign enrmeney framsactions o re tegnslated into the funetional eurrency using the exchanpe rotes at the dates of the transactions, At the year-
end, monetary assets and liabilities denominated fn foreign currencies nre restated ol the yesr-end exchange rates. The exchange differenecs
nrising from sattlement of foreign enrrency tronanetisns and from the year-end restiloment are recogiised fnoprofis and foss,

Fneign exchonge differences regarded ar on adjustueent to horrowing casts, if any, are presénted in the Statement of Profit and Loss, within
‘Finnnce costs Al other fareign exchange gains and losa=s are presented in the Stniement of Profit and Loss on o net basis within ‘Other
Ingome’ ' Other s penses”,

Nen-monetary items that s messared e value o fneeign cucrenoy are lranslated using the eachinge rates ot the date when the fnir value
wie determined, Translation differen ces on assets and || ahilites eseried at fole value are reported as part af the foirvalue gain or [nss.

Employee benefits

(i) Shori-ierm employee benefits

Liuhilities for short-tarm empleyes benefits that are expected to be zettled whally within 12 months after the end of the period in whieh the
employess render tie celatied servics are recognised o respect of employvees' services up Lo the end of the reporting period amd are mensured al
the amounts expectod to be paid when the labilites ars settled

(i) Post-employment benefits
(]

Thie lHubility ar asset recopnized in the Balanee Shoet in respiet of defined benefit plans i the present value of the defined benefit ohligation at
the end af the reporting peciod less the fir value of plan assets. The defined benelt obligation is ealoulated annually by actunries using the
projecied unit credit mothod.

The present value of the defined benefit obligition is determined by discounting the estimated future cash outflows by refecence bo market
yieldds o1 theenad of the reporting period om government honds thiat have terms approsimiating e the tecms of the celuted abligation,

Thie net Interest enst 16 ealelited by applying the disesunt rute to the nel haanoe ol the defined benafil abligation aml the fair value of plan
assols, This cost is ineluded in “Em ployoe binefits exponse’ in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Remeasurement gaing and losses ariaing from experience pdjustments and changes in setaorial sssumpbions are reeognised in the period in
whiich Uy ovcar, direcily (o olhee eomprehensive Income, These aze incladed in retained enrnings in the Statgment of Changes in Equin

Oefmed contribution plans

Contribwtions under tfined contribution plans payable n keeplog with the related schemes are reengnised s expenses for the perdod in which
thie emplovee has rendered the aervice,

(D) Other long-lerm cmploves benelits

The Rabilities for enrned leave are not expacted to be sertled whally within 12 monthe nfer thi end of Uhe period in which the employees render
the reluted service. They ere therolore mensvred annally by scteares as the present value of expected future pavments to be mads in respaet of
services provided by employess up to the end of the reporting pariod using the peojecied unll eredit method, The benefits wre discounied vsing
the mirket yields at the and of the reportiog period Uat have s spproximating to the lerms of the related obligation. Remessurements as a
result of eeperienee adjustments and ehanges in netinrin] sssumptions are recognised in profit or less,

Thie abligutions ure presented undis Enployer beselt ehligatyons’ (curvent) in the Balince Sheet if the entity does nat have an uneonditiannl
right to defer gertlement for ot least twelve months efter the reporting perded, regardiess of when the actunl settlement is expected Lo ocear.
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2.20 Income tax

Soul

BBy

P )

The incorme bax expeisse for the period i e tox pavable oo e current period’s Goable income bazed on the applicable (ncome tax rate adjusted
by changes in deferred tax aszets and lebilities attributable to temporany diffsrences, umised i ceedits and 1o dnuse) s losmes

Thee current vy ¢ e 8 caleulated an the hasis of the tay lows enacted or substantively enacted st the end of the reporting period. Management
perfodically svaluates poetluns wken (0 tax returns with respect o sltuations in whicl spplizable tax regulation is subject to interprotation. 1|
establishes provisions where anpropriate o the basis af amounts expectod 1o be paid to the tax awthorties

Deferred tay is provided In full, using the llahility method, on temporary differences arlsing between thee tay bases of assets and lebilites and
thesiv enrrying amonts in e Foaaneisl stolements. Hinvever, deferred tax linkilities are oot recognised if they arise from the initin] secogaition
of goodwill. Defisrod inedme ik s also oot aceownted Toc 3 1 aters from initiad rocagnition of an avset or [iability ina trenssetion other than
business combination thatat the tme of the transection affects neither sceounting profit nor taxable profit (léx losg). Deferred income tax is
clitermbned veing tax sates fumd lawsd that bave een enneted or substomtially ecnacted by the end of the reporting period and are expeted to
apply when the related deferred fux asset is realised o the deferred tox Trability b settlod.

Deferred iy siaets ot reengatsed forall dedoetible Vemporre differs nee, carry forwnnd of unmsed s eredits und uoosed nx Insses only if it is
probable that future taxable amounis will be available 1o utilise those 1emporary differences, tax credits and losses,

The carrving emount of deferred tax assots &5 peviewed ot cach Balance Sheet dute and redueed to the extent that it i ne longer probabie that
smfficient taxnble profita will be available to allow oll or part of the asset to he utlised.

Deferred tax wssets and [iibilities wre offset whon there 9 o legally enforcenble rnight o offsel corrent G assets and Tabilibes and when the
dieferved tax bolaness relale o (he e tagatiog wethorily. Current tx aseets and [inbilities are offret where the entity has a legally enforceable
right te affser ond intends efther 1o settle on o st basis, or (o realise the nsset und sertle the Habillty simultaneosushy.

Currentand deferred tav is reeoenised in profit or loss; meent to the extent that it relates to items recogaised in other comprehensbve income or
ety in eguity, If any. n this case, tho Ui is 2lso recognized in othes compeehens|ve Ineome or directly in equity, respectively.

Provisions and eontingencios

Prowisians are recognised when the Company has a present lega) or constructive obligntion e o realt of past events, it {5 probable that oo
amitflow of resarirses will e reguiced o seole the obligntion and e maomt din b oelinbly cstimuted. Provisions dre nol edgnsed for Atue
operating losses.

Provisians are measured 21 e present vilug of management’s best estimate of the expenditure required ro settle the present obligation. at the
end of the separting perind. The discount rate used 1o determine the present value is o pre-tni rote that reflects arrent marke! sssessments of
the time value of money and the rsks specific o the labilite, The incrase (o the provision duse to the passage of ne is ecognised as nterest

BXPSE.

A disel psuee for eontingent lishilites (s made when there Is o pousible obligation arising from past svents, the existence of which will be
confirmed valy by 1he oeuivenes or aomecccurrence of ane or mars ancertain future everits not whally within the control of the Compaty srs
present obligation that arfses [rom past evenis whire (s eliber not probable that an outllew of resgurees embodying veonomic benefits will be
requined to sefthe or o relinhhe sstimate of the amount eannet be made

Dividends
Frovision ls made for the ameunt of nny dividend declared, being appropriately suthorised end no lorgar at the diseretion of the Company, on
arbeftre the end of the reperting period bt not distriboted o the emi of e roporting period.

Enrnings per shore
(i) Basic ewrnings per share
Basic earnings per share |5 caleulamed by dividing:
the prafit yttributchic to owners of the Company,and
by the weighted averige numbser of egmty shares outstaoding during thi financial year.
(1) Diluted eaenings per share
Dilluted earnings per share adjosts the figores aserd in the determination of hisle camnimgs per dhare o ke nbo ageoun|:
the nficr fncome tnx effort of interest und other (nanving coss assockabud with dilutivee potential equity shares, and
-t welghted averuge mimber of mdditiom] eguily shamns Uat would hive been autstanding assuming the conversion of all dilutive potentinl
ety shares,
Begmenl reporting
Operating segments are reported 0 mamier consistent with the internal reporting provided to the chief opernting decision minker




5. E Builders & Realwors Limited
Notes bo finencial stutements for the year ended 31 March 2023

2.25 Critical estimates and judgements
The peeparation of foaneinl stawements in eonformity with Ind AS requires munagement 1o make judgements, estimates and sssumptions, that
affect the spplicatien of neconnting policies and the repnrted amounts of nescts, lighilities, iIncome, expenses and disclasures of continpent assets
aned Halilities a1 thi date of these finmncial stutsments and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses for the years presented, Actual
results moy differ fram thise enimates. Extimates and underlying nssomiptions nre reviewesd ot ench Balanee Shoet date, Rovidions o
nocounting estimates are rucognssod in thi perod i whieh De estimole s reviged and fulore pensls affected,

This niste provides in overview of the arens thit invalved o ligher dogeee of judgement or camplesity, ind of items which are more likely to be
materially adjusted due be estimates and assumptions turming out to be different than those originally asseseed. Detailed infermation about each
af thege rstimates and judgements is included in relovnnt notes togothor with Information aboat the basks of cnlealitieon e oncl o Mestad Tine
iteny i Uae imaneiol statermenies.

The areas involving eritieal estimates or judgements are:

il Emplovee benefits (estimation of defined benefit obligation)

Fostermploviment benofits represent obligations that will be settled in the fulure and require assurnplions (o project benefil obligations, Post-
emplayment benefit accounting s intendsd to reflect the reeopnition af fature benefit costs over the émplayes's approximare sepvice period,
Brsed on the terms of the plans and the nvestment and funding decisions made. The secounting requives e Company to mike assum plions
regarding variahles such aa discaunt rate and aalary groweh rate. Changes in these key assumptions con have a significant impact on the defined
benefit abligations,

i) Impoirmomt of Irade receivables

Thee risk of uncollectibilite of trade recelvables is primaly estimated based on prior experience with, and the past due statns of, doubtful
dehtors, based on metors thet include ability (o pay, benkruptey wd paymont history. The assumptions aod estimotes applicd for deterniaing
the provisinn [or imparment ave reviewesd peciodically.

it} Impairment of loans

e Hal of unesllectibility of Loans glven b prmoriy estimated boaeid on proe expesience with, and the past due statug of borrowears, hased on
Eactors that include ability to pay, bankruptey and payment listory, The sssumptions and estimales applied for determining the provision for
irnpairment are reviewed perdodically

iv) Estimation of expected asell Hves of property, plant and equdpmest

Manugumient reviews its estimate of the useful lives of propery, plant and egulpoent at each reporting dute, based on the expected utility of the
assets Uncertainties in these cstimates relnte o technical and cconomie obsalesernee that moy change the niility of property, plant amd
STk

v} Contingencies

Ligal proveedings covering o runge of matters are pending sgainst the Company. Due to the aneertainty imherent in such mattérs, it is often
diffieult to predice the Mnal omeome. The cases ond ¢lims against the Company often raise dilflcull and comples foctual and legal (ssues thist
are subject to many uncertninties and complexdties, including but not ldted o the fods and droumstances of ezch partioulsr casefolnim, the
Jurisdiction and the diforences in applicable lew. Do the oommal eourse of business, the Company consults with legal connsel and other experls
on matters related (o litigations. The Company scemes o liakility when it [s determined that an adverse ouscome is probble nnd the amount of
thie dags enn be rensonably catimatod. Tn the oot anadverse safleome & possible or an estimnte is not determinalble, theviatter i disclosed.

vil Valuation of deferred lax assets

Dieforred incame tax expense b ealeviated hased on the differenees betwoon the enrrving valae of assots and Tiabilitles for financial reporting
prurprases ard ther respective tex hases that are considered temporary in nature, ¥aluation of defarred tae assote s dependent on management's
nssessment of future recoverability of the deferred benefy, Expested reeoverability may result from expeeted tosable inoome i the future,
planned transactions or planoed optimisiog medeores, Economic eonditions may change and lead to a different conclusion regarding
recnverability,

vii} Fair value measurements

wiien the fair values of financisl as=ety ond finuncial fabilities recorded inthe Balance Sheet cannot be messured based on quated prices in
active markets, their fir values are measueed wsing valuation techniques, including the discouated cash flow model, which involve various
Judgements and sssumptions.

vl Investments in associale

The Company estimates the reenverable value of investments being the higher of the frir value less cost of disposal and value in vse of the
imestments. Value is ose is determined using the discounted cash flaw approdch using internal foreensts hased on future cash flows after
conuidering eurrent eoninmic conditions and trends, eatiminted Fotare operatitg results and grovth eates ete and using a suitable disepunt rate
i order to caleulate the present value. Pair value bs determined using inputs from extemal viluers,
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(All amounts in Rupees lacs, unless otherwise stated)
Note 3 ¢ Property, plunt and eguipment and Intangible Assets (Other than goodwiil}

Intangible
5 Property, plant and equipment Assels
et Flant & Office Furniture & Com Tertal Computer
Muachinery Equtipment Fivtures " siftware
Ceransn cssrryving amnouni
As ut 31 Maoreh 2021 Lnhy 1541 1551 Bu.hn a07.4a7 G.40
Additians
Own Use - - 2 G336 fizg.3h a5
Dispasal
Dwn ke - - = = = =
As at 31 March 2oza 2 1.4 15171 05.08 zyn.h3 .55
Additions
Own se . .65 - 143 208 -
I¥ispasal
Own 50 - = - - - =
Asal 31 March 2oy 21.63 Lk 15LT1 07.40 i .55
Aceumulated depreciation
As at g1 March 2oz 15,04 . fif 1. 30 21,75 13865 B4
Fnrthe Year
Own Use LT w.2h 1E g o560 34.97 aaag
As it 21 Murch 2022 1560 0n.02 1h.70 4291 173.62 6.33
For lhe Yeur
Cwn Use 1.44% Ay g5 3392 44:83 n1a
As at 31 March soay 1502 LI5 125 M5 2% a2i8.45 6.4%
Mot Carrying Violue
As nt 31 March zozz .94 .09 S50 53:67 G701 a.33
As nt 31 Murch zozy fr.51 0.7% 25.86 z1.18 54.26 0.1z

(] Refer note 15 for information on Property, Mant und Equipntent pledged na seoureity by the ainijEny
(B) The Compury hre not revalued s propecty, plonl aod eguimoeml [incduding right-ol-use assets) or intangible assets or both during, the eurrent or
POYVIOLS YL,

Note 3A : Kight of use assets

Particulars Rliﬁ:::if_:i:e Tl
Gross earrving amoun

As b 01 April 2021 MG 220,51
Addditmng J r
As al 31 Mareh 2oz S50.51 550.51
Adld itions - ‘i
As al 31 Morch 2oy §50.51 550,51
Avesmlaled depreciation

As mt 01 April zez1 24.47 24,4
e Ll y iz asqo oo
As at 41 March 2oz 1,47 61,37
Fuse the yent 26,70 36,70
Asat 41 Moreh 2023 a7.A7 97T
MNet Carrying Volue

As at 31 March zoz2 480,34 4809.34
As mt 31 March 202y 452.64 45264

(a1 Also refer Note 46 & Mote 34(b)
(1] The lease deeds of all Right of Use sssets ane beld in the name of the Company




S.E. BUNLDERS & REALTOES LIMITEDR
Wotes to finaneinl stntements for the venr ended 30 Morch soeg

Notc: 4 Investment in associale - non-current

(Allnmiounts in Rupees lnes, unless otherwise stated)

Particulars

As al
31 March 2nzjy

As at
31 March zoz22

Investments carricd at cost : Unqueted

Particulars

2,91,76,884 (31.05.2028 : 291,760,824 ] Eguity shores 2.017.68 2,517.68
of Bs.40,/- each in fully poid up held in BAHDL Hospitehioy Limined
Apgregate ensrving vilue of unguoted investments 241768 201768
Mole: 5 Dther Anoneial assets - non-ourrent
. As b s al
Prrtionlars #1 March 2023 | @1 March 2oz
| U nsescured, consmdered good onless otherwise sLatmd]
Soeurity deposits Bz BygE
Hb.zz Ho.gH
Mode: 6 Moan current tnx assets (neth
i Asat A= at
Particulurs 21 Murch zozg 41 Mareh 2023
Advance lncome = (ax
[Ner of provigion Re. 1567.50 |aes (3¢ March 2032 Re. 5470:80 [acs) 14 10.04 FOE
141404 ToLyZ
Nolu: 7 Deferred bos assel (nel)
Asat As nt

31 Muarch zo2g

41 March 2022

Deferred tax assct arising on acconnt of

Depreciation differ e on praperty plant and eqogerent and intangible psser 17.53 1444
Expenses allownhle sgatnst taxokle tneame in fture venes on payment hasis 2131 1573
ithers 1650 .45
5549 412
Nl doferred tix nssiets o (lishilitnes) 5543 0.1z
Note: 8 Inventories
Ak ul As at
Particwiary 31 March 2023 31 March 2092
(0t lpwer of cost and net realizable value)
Comstruition miteriil 68044 1,281.00
Copstruction Wark=in-progriss & 40,270.08 20,021.70
Finfahed unite of residuntial propertioe @11.04 1,408 42
41 870,51 31, 806.31
Refer Mote t7 {a) for information on inventary plodged s seourily Iy the simpany
w Dietnils of Constroetien Wark-in-progress
el wneler develeprent 5.005.80 500580
Praject under development 35183.23 2402509
Tl 400 20,131.7
Note: o Imvestments - currenl
As at Ak at
Particulars 31 March aoeg 31 March anaz
Investments carvied at fair value through peafit and lnss
Investment in Mutsal Fund : Ungooted - 3,496.97
NIL (an09.2002 : 65,835 Unit) in Nippen India Ultea Short Duratien Poid Growth Plan
Aggregtic oartying vilue of niguoted invesmments - 2,326.97




5.1 BUILDERS & REALTORS LIMITED
Noles to Onencm] stotemsents for the yeor ended 31 March goagy

Nate: 10 Trade receivables

(Al wmounts in Rupees liocs, anless otherwise staled)

; Asat Aot
Perteulass 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Sevured, congidered good g -
Unsecured. considered gobd 126,32 365,08
148.73 G688
feceivable from related prrty [Note 45) - o.65
Ageing of Trade recelvable as on 18t March 2024
Cutstonding foe fellowing periods from the due dote
P qri -
i s Not due lc::‘;{‘;]':i b o m:::. ! 1-2 Years | 2-4 vears | More than § years Total
Undisputed Trade
receivable
Considered Good 0,61 11,37 4.1 545 2.9 5176 14893
Tistal .01 13.37 .21 545 .33 51.76 138.73
Ageing of Trade receivable is on 3ist March do32
Ouistanding for following periods from the due date
i = Not due I?Lmﬁ 9 m::'::’ 4 1=2 Years | 2.3 yenrs | More than 3 vears Total
Undisputcd Trade
receivable
Canaldered Gooed 34.31 14524 1818 5580 60,54 7.61 36588
Total F4.51 135,24 8.8 Q.o 05 7.1 365.88
Mote: 11 Cash and cash equivalents
Asat As it
A 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Brbirmees, with bank 240 5580
Chasfues om bl = 13480
Coh on il - i
Depasits with e tingl matueity of los then 4 months - S501.0M8
32.40 (PR E LN
Note: 12 Loans - current
Asal As ot

Partieulars

21 March zoza

a1 March soza

Loan repayable on demamd

Unsecired, conshdered goed 441500 2,140
2.q15.00 2,132 040
(o) Lonns-o rolated parties [nole 45) d000 E47.00
(b} Loans dug by privite companies [h which any direetoris o director 4500 Fi5.00
{ o) Details of Ians nnd advances in the nniore of lonns granted fo promoters, direciors; ey managera)
persun el velated parties (a6 defined under Companies Act. 201711 and other parties:
As ot 31 March 2023 As al 31 March 2022
Particulurs % to the total % 1o the totul
Ampount Amount lownis

Amounls repayable on demand
Aggregate wmonunt granled provided during the vess
- Relited poties . [Ty 145000 20.07%
- Cth érs 4065 00 1000 A5aH.00 AR
Totul 3,006 5. 0000 4,088, 00
Halanow owtstanding as at balance sheet daw in respect of
the above
- itelated parties - .00 - -
- Othars L afl. o0 100, 00T 1,585.00 oo
Totnl iLg6R.00 1,285.00




S.E. BUILDERS & REALTORS LIMITED
Notes to finoncial stutements for the year ended 31 March 2023

Note: 113 Other lnuncial issels - eurrent

(Al amounts in Rupees lacs, unless otherwise stated)

As ut Asat
Particulars 21 March 2023 31 March 2022
(Unseewred, considered oo unbess ot herwise statid)
Dther reeyivoble 2241 9011
Interest receivables G562 997,52
66803 1,083.63
#Receivable from related party (Nale 48) 26505 47163

“he follgwing loars granted by the Company are repayable on detmand and during the year, the Company has nat demunded such loans buck from the
related parties. [nterest recewables from the following Toans heve heen everdue for more than oo days at the balonce sheet date for which the

Management kas taken rensanable steps for recovery of thie interest amonnt:

Name of the entity Nuture | Interest |[Due date Extent of delay
Ganpati Parks Limited® Interpst 199.65 |30-06-2021 Ban days
Ganpati Parks Limited* Tntorie 129,30 |30-n6-2022 274 divs
Harshads Hotels Compamy Pvt Limited Tnitwrest 52,18 |jo-of-a032 274 davs
Ambujn Neotis Teesta Development Private Linjted* Interest 40,27 [30-06-2022 224 doyvs
Bullding Research And Mansgement Serviee Pyt Lid Interest 31.10 |30-06-2022 274 divd

* Pl amaunt of outstanding (nterest has been subsequently recefved by the Company in FY 2uzg-eq befiee the dete of signing of the financial

slitmerils

Note: 14 Other current assets

Asat As b
Particulars 31 March zozg 31 Murchzozz
{Unsecured, considered pood unless othorwise stated)
Advainee apainat supply of goxds and services
Considered good 50163 75,76
Considered doubitful 6,499 6.9
Less; prevision for doubtfol advance (6.99) [Bag]
58164 5, 76
Halance / Deposits with government and other revenue authorities 56177 207,18
Prepuid expenses 23.54 2684
Other advange .02 LR
Controd asscks (Mol 4:3) a7h 45 Boz.o1
2,176.41 1,835.55 |




S.E. BUILDERS & REALTORS LIMITED
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023

151

152

153

156

{All amounts In Rupees lacs, unless otherwise stated)
Note: 1§ Equity share eapital

Particalurs S at At
o : g1 March 2023 | 31 March 2022
Authorised
10,060,000 (41 March 2022 110 60,000) Equity Shares of fs. 10/- egch 100,00 RN TE]
10,000,000 (31 March 2020 | 10,00 000) 0,001% Nen-Cumulitive Compulsorily Convestilile Prefasan e
Shnrces (CTPR) of Ba 1ty - sach 100006 1. 00
200,06 20060
Issued, Subscribed and fully paid-up Equity Shares
o020 (41 Mirch 2pes 1 4 0002a0) Equity Shanes of R 10/-each, hilly padd up 4o.0 4020
g0 PR
Issued, Subseribed and fully paid-up Compulsorily Convertible Preference Shores (CCPS)
S 000 (21 Mords 2oo2 : 500,000 6,000% Ron-Comulobve Cotnpubrily Convertible Profemence
Shares (COPS) of Rs. v - 2ach; fully paid up Hi.00 G000
1ssued, Subseribed and fully paid-up CCPS 5000 =0
Reconciliotion of number of equity shares outstanding ot te beginning and ot the end of the year
As at 41 March 2023 As ot 21 March 2oz
Purticulars Wumber of Shares Amount Number of Shares Armount
E:;:thmliﬂu. a5 it thee beginning and emd ef the A 465 § b

Reconc liation af number of CCPS outstanding o the beginnbng and ol the end of the vear

As at 31 March zoz23 As ut a1 March ap22
Farticulars Mumher of shares Amaount Mumber of Shares Amoun
CCI's Oustanding ot the beginning ond end of the SO0 §0.00 500,000 R

i

Terms/rights attached to BEquity Shares

The Company hns only one ohs of poutty shores hoving o par value of Re o (Rupees Ten) per shiore: Each holder of squity shares i entlted 1o one
yole per share. Dividend that may be proposed by the Bosed of Directors will be sukject 16 the approval of the shareholdars in the answing Annual
Gonoral Mecting except tnterim dividend.

Upan aceurrence of evem of defoult under the share subseription und shareholders agreement dated mist Janvary, 201z and deed of adherence
dater 28th Movember, 2007, fxecuted by the previess Sharcholders in fvour of Amboie Neotia Holding Private Limited (the Investar
Shureholdec), the Iovesigr Shareholder may require the Company o buyback the shares from it ut a valuation which provides the shareholders a
rerurn of 255 per anrum,

Terms/ rights attuchoed to CCPS

CCFS are non - cumulative, commpulaarily convertible preferonce shures of & fuce value of Rs. 10 (Rupess Ten) epe
All CCPS have o right of nop cumulutive proferontiol dividend ot o fxed rate of o.o01% (ane thewsandsh pereentnge) per annom. However if the
Commpany declares dividend on G eaguity shaves on o eate higher then xoem®, the holders of CCPS are entitled 1o such higher dividend. On
corversian of COPS into eqiity shares, all rights to reeeive prafécentia)l dividend on the CCPS will he extinguished.

COPS bt cher poist onvee eidit Lo wiite wxoep for i mestings dealing with vaciationsin rights of COPS, However they have o right & vole at every
resclutivn placed before the General Mesilng of the Company i/ the dividend dueon such COPS or any part of such dividend remiins oopaid elther
for o pedod of 2 years ending wiile the expiry of e Tnamdad year mediately preceding the commencement of the General Meeting or for a
prerind of 4 years comprised in fhe f yedars ending with the sxpicy of the Brancial vear immedistely preceding the General Meeting s atoresiid,

The Investor and Promater shall have the fght to comert COPSEnto Bguity shirves on ooshare Toy shere bosis Le. gt par, any toe after February

POIEN




S5.E BUILDERS & REALTORS LIMITED

Noles

1o financial statemenits for the year ended 30 March 2023

(Al amounts in Rupees lses, unless otherwise staled)
157 Dotails of shares held by shareholders holding more than 3% of the ageregate shares in the Compuany

Ax at 31 March 2023

As at 31 March 2oz

158

159

Pwreionteny Mumber of Shores % ol bolding Mumber of Shares % of holding
{A] Equily Shares
(1 Bomgal Ambnge Housing Development Dimitod and i's RN EI b L 0N, [ 74.60%
nominees
[i1) Ambuja Neotin Holdings Private Linited 1,003,020 #5.38% Lo2,620 25.38%
(B CCPS
{1} Beagal Ambwgs Housing Development Limited 3,000,000 boond 3,00, BOG B30 0%
(i1} Ambagja Meatio Holdings Private Limited @, T, 000 acL0n% 0307, [P ga,00%
Shares hield by Holding Company together with nominees
i Asoat As ot
Fisthiotay g1 Maorch 2ozj | 39 March soss
(Wumber of {Number of
Chut of eguity sh ires issued by the Compony, shares beld by [ts halding company is 15 folbows:- shares) shares]
Hergnl Ambaa Honsing, Development Lim ted
1) Bquity ehares of Re wo esch filly paid 3,000,000 3, 06,0100
2) COPSof Rs 10 sach 3,00,000 3, 03,000
Thetnils of shorcholding of promoters
As at a1 Mareh 202
Name of the promoter Number af " % of change
shares % of holding during the vear
(AN Equity Shares
{1} Bongal Ambujn Housing Developmont Limited and it's nominess 206,994 74.62% -
{ii) Mr. Harshawandhnm Neatis (Nianinee ol BAHDL) I . CHat -
(i) My, Noresh Kumar Jain (Mominee of BAHDL) 1 0.00% -
(v} Ber. Pradip Jvoti Agcowal (laminee of BAHDL) [ R
() Mr, Praned Ranjan Dwived {Nomines of BAFDL) 1 000% -
(v Mr Chandea Prakach Kilarimia (domioee oF BAHDL) | nan% =
(vii) Mr Vikagh Jaju {Namineeof BAHDL) 1 0.00%
(vibs) Ambain Meotin Haldises Privede Limited L2020 25.95%
(B) CCPS
(1) Bengul ambujo Howsing Develapment Limited 3,050,000 60.00% -
(3] Ambiji Neolia Holdings Private Limiled 2,100,000 40.00% -
As ol 31 Mavch 2022
Namoe of the promoter Mumber of % of change
shiarcs s dharing the vear
(A Equity Shares
i} Buoggal Ambuja Housing Dewelopment Linuted and it's nominees 2,90,494 7. 62 -
{ilh 8r. Hurshovardhan Neotin (Nomines of BAHTIL) 1 005 -
i} ¥r. Naresh Kumar Jein (Nomines of HAHIDL) 1 .0 -
(W) My, Prudip Jyou Agrowal (Nomines of BAHDL) 1 0,00 -
{vh Mr. Pramod Rnn_i.'m Coweborads | Nominee of RAHTIL) 1 DO -
(wi) Mr, Chandra Prakash Kakorania (Nomioes of BAHDL) 1 0.00% +
(vil) M Vilenzh daju (Mominee of BAHTYL) 1 Lo -
(with} Ambuja Neotia Holdings Private Limined 102,020 25.36% -
(B)OCPS
(i} Bergal Ambuofa Housing Development Limited 0,004 B, 0o -
(i) Ambaia Neota Holdings Private Limited 2,000,000 e B




S.E. BUILDERS & REALTORS LIMITED
Notes to financial statements for the year ecnded 31 March zo23

Nole: 16 Other eguily

{All amounts in Rupees lacs, unless otherwise stated)

As at As at
Paztioolset 41 March2ozg | 31 March zozz
Reserves and surpius
Capitil redemption ressrve .80 .80
Securities premium 69599 bas=oy
Retained earnings FAMIS 1 525388
13.067.93 16,261.67
Capital redemption reserve
Asal As at
Particulars 31 Mareh 2023 41 March 2022
Opening bolnnee g.80 9,80
Closing balance g.Bo a.80
Securitios premium
3 As at Asat
et 31 March 2023 | 31 March zozz
Cpening halnpce f,052.00 6,052.00
Closing balunce 6,952.99 6,952.99
Retnined carnings
Particulars gt as ::
31 March 2o23 31 March 2022
Opening balance 9,298,858 359544
Profit for the your 239,10 570438
Other comprehensive income S lass), net of fax (7.08) (2.99)
LessiAppropriations
Divigend on equity shares {3,225,66) =
Riidend on COPS (L400.00) -
Closing balance 7,005,144 9,298.88]|

* Below rounding off norms adopted by the Company

Mature and purpose of reserves:

Securitics Premium

Securities premiue reserve 5 used to record the premivm on (ssue of shares. The reserve isutilised inaccordance with the provision of the Companies

AL, 2012,

Capital Redemption Reserve

As per Companies Act, 2013, capital redemption reserve Is created when company purchases its own shares ot of free reserves or seciities promiun. A

sum equal to the nominal value of the shares so purchosed is transferred to eapitsl rodemption regerve.




S.E. BUILDERS & REALTORS LIMITED
Notes to financisl stotements for the year ended 310 March 2023

Nuote: 17 Borrowings - non-current

(All amounts in Rupees loes, unless otherwise stated)

s Asat Agat
Farkiialiors a1 March 2023 | 31 March 2022
Secured

Loans fram banks

Torm loan - 2,797.32

Overdrafl Tire of credit 324749 3

Legg: current maturities of long term debt (3:447.49) (2. 797.a2]

{n) Nature of Security [R5, nil {Rs. 2,800.00 laes gross of debt origination eost Rs. 2,68 lacs) : Secured by way of exclusive chargs over the
entire immeovable property of the project by name of “Utnlika- the Condoville®™ comprising of construction erea of more or less 23 lac sq. f. and
propartinnate share of land to the extent of ares uneold. This excludes area of 150 lac sq. ft. and proportionate shore of land earmorked for constriction
of elub, Exclusive chargs on the entire current assets and fixed assets of the project, both present and future. Exclusive chinrge over all cosh flows of the
project ineluding bul nol limited to cash fows arising out of szles / leasing of area / all other cash flows. The loan facility was further secured hy
corporate guarantee from Amhujn Housing and Urban Infrastrurure Company Limited, which has been roleased on the croation of the aforesaid

martgage diring the year.

(b} Terms of repayment: Repavable in morthly installmeénts of Rs. go0.00 lacs each sommencing Trom October, 2oz, The ledn earvies fnterest at

the hank's MCLR plus 150 bpspayahle ot manthly rests.

Note: 18 Lease liahilities - non-current

Agat As ul
Particulurs 31 Mirch 2023 g1 March zozz
Ledse Habilibies {Netc 45] ag.as 1857
205.39 518.57
Note: 19 Other Anuneial linbilities - non-current
Asat Asat
Particulors 41 Maorch 2023 31 March 2022
Security denosit received Sun.gl 55843
500.08 558.43
Note: 20 Long term provisions
Asat Asal
Particulars 31 Murch 2023 31 March 2022
Consideration for land dovelopment right {(Note 51) 1,00 0,00 1, BN CL D
1 000,00 1, ORI
Note: 21 Emplovee henefit ohiigations -non - current
i Asat Asat
Particulars 31 March 2023 a1 March coaz
Provision for gratuity (Note 3a) 57.24 40.70
Provision for compenssted abaonces (Note g9} 15.0% 1L67
72.33 S1-77 |
Note: 22 Borrowings - current
5 Asoal As at
Particulars 41 March 2029 71 March 2022
Current maturities of long-term dabs (Overdraft line of eredit) (Mote 17) H247.49 2,797.33
3.247.49 2.707.42
Note: 23 Lease liabllities - current
= Asat As at
Parliculars 41 March 20273 31 March 2022
Loase Habilities [Note 45 13.18 1035
13.18 10.35




5.E. BUILDERS & REALTORS LIMITED
Motes ta finenein] statements for the vear eoded 30 March zozg

Note: 24 Trade payahles

{All amounts in Bupess lnes, unless ptherwise stuted}

As at As i
Particulars 1 March 202y 31 Mareh 2022
Total outstanding dues of micvs and small enterprises [(Note git) .0 2200
Total sutstanding dues of creditors other than micro and small enterprises 1,858 45 2,886 01
2,151.67 Foaok. 01
Apeing of Trade payahle ss on 318 March apey
Outstanding for following periods from the due date
Partioubers Unibilled ™ot duoe Less than { yenr | (<2 Yeurs | 23 years | More than 3 years Toyral
Unadisputed Trude
payabic
Micoo enterprises and small
eitie rpriscs - B Ok - - - YA
Qthers LT5a.R0 BBy 1inbg 1yl 541 L5808
Tatal - 045,70 88.47 100,64 1446 Ged ¥ 2,151,067
Ageing of Trade pavable as on Fist March 2022
Outstamnding for fullewing periods from the duc date
e Unhilled Nol due | Less than 1 year | 122 Yeoars | 2-3 years | More than 3 vears Total
Undisputed Trade
payakile
Micro enterprises and sl
enturprises . 200,01 1199 - - - 233,00
Others 115.45 1,88.73 911,75 2ab 2.04 758 288001
Total 113.45 211874 04374 2440 204 .58 ,112:18.&1
Wote: 25 Dther Ainancial liabilibies - current
x As it Asal
Partieniars g1 March o2y 31 March zoz2
Serurity Depasit Reeeived 102047 100789
s
Emplovee benefits prynhle 48,20 294
(Mher pavables 24.80 035
1,0077.50 1,041.18
Nt 36 loves benefit ohligations - current
Partici s As ot As at
a1 March aoag 31 March 2023
Pouvimin for gratudiy (Nole 593 331 LN els]
Frovision fer compensamed absences (Note gl .43 187
774 4.96
Note: 27 Corrent lax liabilities (Net)
Particul Asnt As oo
bl 1 March 20ag 41 March 2022
Praneasicn {or laxalion 2628 b4
Mot af ndvanoe tax Rs: 6.a4 |hes (30 Manh 2gz22: Re, s2.50 laes)
2H.55 [ L ]
Nute: 28 Other current linbilitics
Purticul Asul As il
Wrdceiars 31 March 2023 31 March zozz
Advanes Trom customers# TR 15.718.24
Statutory dues 5515 5548
29.453-45 19,573.72

# Rprtsent contraid Tinkality s, 26.298:30 (31 March 2022: Rs. 19,718.24) lacs agatnss which revenue has nor been reengnizod tll venr end. (Note 43)




S.E. BUILDERS & REALTORS LIMTTED
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March zozg

Note: 20 Revenue from operations

(Al amounts in Rupees lnes, unless otherwise stated)

Particulars

31 March 2ouy

Srdilars Yenr ended Year ended
91 March 2023 a1 March 2022
R et i From contraet with customers (Role 43 1,330,158 26068 51
Dthér operating revénue
Transfer Foss .10 L8 H e
Unit enncellation chyrges . 680
Maintunance inmme FOY.45 36506
Orher opecaking roveius 148,91 2387
1,928.11 27.718.28
Miner g (Mher ineome
Yeor ended Year ended
Particulars 1 Mareh goas | 31 March 20232
Emterest income o fincnoml asse s ot omortized cosl 12n.B2 a58.a5
Rent recelved [Note 46) PN 1n6g
Sale of myaterials 2136 4.67
Falrvmlue gmin on fimonei ] sssats messaned ot fiir value through profit or loss - LT
Linbilities written back 10.40 84
Trterist froon cusnmees Th.24 125.4%
Profit an sale of mtual fund 1958 2
Oither ineoime 2164 g 76
512.21 67173
Moo 31 Direet construetion cost
I Year ended Year ended
rhiculars 31 Morch sozg 41 Mnrch 2pze
Coanstraction materials consymed * L5045 L2448
Construction contructors ¢hirges 4,830,72 7.684.86
Infrastrueture developient expenses Ly G948.63
Arcivitectural and cons ultan oy fecs 104544 03754
Saneticn fres = 104.5%
082772 11,006,018
* Includes cost of raw materinls sold Rs. 20,21 lacs (33 March o223 0,60 |acs)
Miles g2 Changes ininveniories of Work-in- sy und fnished units
Year ended Year ended

w1 Mureh wozz

Wiork-in-FProgress

At the beginning of the year 25,021.79 3377778
At the endt of the yesr A0 003 E,121.79
(11,357.24) 5.655.49
Finished Units
At the beginning of the year 1459.32 3.655.83
At theend of tho yeur git.04 149932
58228 2,162.51
(40.574.96) 6, 818.50
Mie: g Opernting expenises
‘ Yeur ended Yenr ended
Particnlors 1 March =os 31 March zoes
Power & Foel 12703 113 44
Commuon ares maintenance charges Fa0.90 157
Seputity charges ga-87 fir.g0
by operalang wxp enses I7.04 1712
575.92 34a.57
Note: 34 Emplayee benefils expensc
: Year ended Vear ended
RTINS 41 March 2023 %1 March gnzz
Sqlnrfes, bonuwy, nllowencis ele. ShA.05 480.47
Cortribution to pravident and other funds 0,40 23,00
Gratulty 9.09 7.08
Stnff welfare cxpenzes 4804 4681
B53.68 G47:35




S.E. BUILDERS & REALTORS LIMITED
Notes 1o financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023

Mote: 45 Finaned costs

{All amounts in Rupees lacs, unless otherwise stuted)

. Year ended Yeur ended
Particulars a1 March 223 41 March 2oas
Inberest expense q37.u8 bg7.45
Interest on lease Habilities 46,02 47.70
Other borrowings costs 0.7 1200
384,91 I57-73 |
Wole: 36 Deprecistion and amortization expense
Yoeur eoded Yeur ended
Paiytitulave 31 Murch 2023 a1 March 2022
Dapre cintion of property, plant snd equipment 44.83 34,97
Amaortization of Right of Use ngsets 36,70 3650
Amgrtization of Toimnehle sssets .10 0ag
Bi1.64 71.86
Note: 37 Other expenses
. Year ended Year ended
i 41 March 2023 31 Murch zozz
Fower and fluel 3 9,87
Hent (Note40) 1L52 1143
Rates & taxes 373,84 104,09
Kepairs 1o others G821 5b.g2
Insurance 53.78 13.24
Frofessional and consultancy charges 5159 54.85
Directors’ sitting foes 140 085
Servien charges 16.94 12.16
Pavments to the auditor
As puditor
Audir foes 100 1100
Tiax audit feis Log 1.00
Heimbursement of expenses * 064 .02
Travelling & canviEvince sxnenses 77.80 44.06
Advertisement and publicity 106,07 R44.04
Securty charpes 42.0% q4.05
Brokerage & commizsion b.72 3580
Charity & donation 055 1575
Corporte Social Responsibility expenditure (Note 37001 9279 4743
Business developrient expensces 24.40 53.47
Misee leneous expenses 24.65 1776
1,125.63 1,065.59
* Pertains to pipment made to erstwhile auditor.
Year ended Yoeur ended
a1 March 2023 41 March 2022
(a) Curporate Social Responsibility cxpenditisre
Amonnt required to be spent by the cemginy during the yveer g0y 43.79
Amount of revemie expenditure ieoarred 92,79

Amount of shortfall for the yoar
Amoumt of comualative shartfall at the end of the vear

4743

- There areno angome CSR Prajects and no expenditure was Incurred during the year on any ongoiag praject. The company does not propose 1o earmy

forward any amount spent heyond the statitary requirement.

- The company has incorred expendifure lowards development actheties, women empowerment, traliing programs ete, ag specified In Schedule VIl of

the Companies Act, 2003,
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(Al smounts in Rupees lacs, unless otherwise stated)

Mote 38: Income Lax expense

Particulars Yeor ended Year ended
%1 Murch o223 91 Murch 2022
(o} Tncome by expense revogrised in stalement af profit and lass
Current tox
Cutrant tax on profits fur the vear 136.57 1,700.00
Total curront ax expense 139.57 1. 700,00
Deferred rax
Criginution / reversal of temponary difierences f12.80) 25600
Total deferred tax expense/{benefit) {12.80) 259.00
Total income tax expense recognised in profil or loss 12668 1,950.00
(b} Iy foe expense recogrised (n other comprehensive income
eferred tmx - expense /£ (henefit)
Remeasiraments of post smployment defined benefit obligation (2.q2) {142}
Total deferred tax expense/(benefit) {z.42) (1.32)
Total income tax expense/(henefit) recognised in other comprehensive income (z.42) {1.32)
{c) Numerical reconcilistion of income tix expense Lo prima facie tax payvahlio:
Particul Year ended Year ended
il 31 March 202y 31 March zo2z
Profit betere income tox expense 4h5. 78 7.663.38
Computed income 1ax at the rte of 25,168% (315t March 2022 - 25.168%) G206 1,928, 72
Adjustments:
Expenses nol allowed in tox o880 15,40
Others 582 14,38
Total ineome ux expense 126.68 1,6 5500
(d) Deferred tax assets lobilities
Movereni in deferred tax fussets ) boduilities
Property Plant Expenscs Deferment of Others Total
and equipment | allowable against| revenue lobe
i and intangihle | taxable income | recognised at
Farticulnra asset in future years | point in time
on payment basis
Al 515t March 2021 (14.08) [10.97) (265.53) (6.2} {zg7.80)
Charged/ {eredited):
- ta profitor Inss {0.36) (3.44) afi5.83 (3.03) 259,00
- tw other comprehensive income : (1.32) x - (rg2)|
At gist March 2022 {14.44) {15.73) - (9.u5) {4o.12)
Charged/{credited);
- to profit or liss {3.00) {3.17) * (6.61) (12.89]
- to other comprehensive income - {2.42) - - {2.42
At 318t March zozg (17:53) (21.32) - (16.538) (55-43)




S.H. BUITDERS & REALTORS LIMITED
Motes to financial statements for the yosr ended 31 March aoeg

(All amounts in Rupees lncs, unless atherwise stured)
Note 39: Employee benefits

fi) Compensoted absences

The Company provides for aecimulatlen of Teavis b rertnin cntegories of its emploeees. These employees can curry forward o partion of the ki lized
e Dk ries el wtilise it in future periode or receive cash in Bew thereof as per the Campany's polley. The Company rreeordn a provision for leave
obligations in the period in which the omplovees render the sirvices Uhil incresses this st ithement.

Thie testil prosvision reeorded by the Company tovirds this obligation was Rs. 1052 Ines (31 March 2022 Rs. 12.94 Ties]. Bosed on post experience and
i keeping with Company's peastice, the Crmpaiy dows nokespos afl cmploves to take full smount of scered leave ot réquire pavment within the next
twelve manthe, and seesrdingly tho tolal year end provision is determived un actuarial valuation, as aforesaid &5 classificd betwern current and non
current.

fii) Post-emiployment diffned henefTi plan

Eeritity (v funded)

The Company provides for Eratiity, o defined bonefit retirement plan covering eligible employees, Every employee is-entitled 1o a benedlt equivalent o
fifteen idays basic salnry lnst drawn for each completed veir of service on terms not lzss fevourable than the provisions of the Payment of Gratuity Act,
1974, ‘The samé s puyable ot the time of separation from the Company or retirement, whichevar is eorlier. Thie banefits vest ufter five years of
comtinuous serviee

fa) The amounty recopnised in the balanee sheel and the movements in the net defined henefit obligation over the year

re as fallows:

Present value
FaTvewars of ubiligation
An at 1 April zoa T
Current surviee eos Eoj
Interest expe nee) (Ineame ) 2015
Total nmounl recognised in proft or loss T.08
Hetrniis (Fraivee il
Actunnial (gain)floss from change in demogriphic nssemplions J
Actuarial (gain)/lmsms from change in frndal assumplicns [n.52)
Actuarial (gnin)/loas from chinges in axperienee mijvitments 5,78
Total amount recognised in other comprehensive (income] loss Sl
Emplover contribulions -
Bini s poid {027}
As at 11 March zo22 4379
4 Present valus
Particulars of ahligation
As al 1 April 2022 43.79
Curnent re (ine enst .z
I ereel expense/ (necme) 2.8y
Total nmount recognised in profit or loss 0,09
Hunneasuremerniis
Actunrinl (gpoindfloss from change in demographic assumptions -
Actuprial (guin)floss from change in finaneinl sreumptions [E-Te 1]
Actuarial fgaind/loss from changes in pepericnee odjustmints Li-Bo
Total amount recognised in other comprehensive (income)/loss Q.00
Emplaver contributions -
Bonefits pudd (1.0
As at 31 March 2023 fin.55
(h) Signifieant estinutes: aetwarial nsaanplions
“The algnifiennt aptunrisl assumpiions wess as Follows:
A 31 March 2023 | 31 March 2022
Particulars
Thecount rate 7209 b.70%
Snlare growth rate b.00% fions
Indinn Assured | Indisn Assurcd
i Lives Mortality | Lives Mottality
Maortadity rule taonb-08) (2out-0d)
Ultimate Ultimate
Withdrawal rate
Lese than 95 veurs oA i
Muare than 55 wars F.00% 5,005
Weslyhtiad average durition of defined benefit ohliganion T yeirs b years

Thi extimate of fiture silary increnses takes into scsount inflation: senlurity, promotion and other relecint factors such as demand and supply in the

employment markie,
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{All smounts in Rupees loes, unless otherwise stated)

fe) Sensitivity analysis

The sensltheityof e dofTrisd b olibuabon i climges (0 te welshited principal agsamptions is;
Impuel on defined benefit obligation
Particulurs 31 March 2023 31 Murch souz
Increase | Derrease Inerease Deerease
Discount rate {=f+ 19%) (4.02) 453 [FFT] 2.73
Snlary growth rate (<7+ 1) 4.54 (q.10) s (2.48]

The nbove sensllivity analsks e based oo o dhunge in an assumption while holding all other sssuimptions eonstant. In proctice, this is unlikely to ocenr,
and changes in same of the nssumptions may be eorrelated. When caleulating the sensitivity of the dellned bunefit obligation 1o significant scluarial
assumptions, the some method (presest voloe of the defined benefit obligation calataled with the peejected unit credit method ot the end of the
raporting period] has been applied aswhen caleulating the defined hencfit obligation recognised In the Balance Sheet,

The methods and types of wssumptions used in preparing the ssesitivity analysis did not changs compired to the prior peckod.

() Defined henefir Wability and conployer conreieinns
Thie eapeated maturity doalysis of undiscountsd grtaity benelits s as follows:

R Ty T Less than Between 1 -3 Between 4 -5 | (hver 5 years Tatal
i yeur YoiTs Ve

31 March, =oey

[hefined benefit ohligation (grataid L 14,94 L SR 96,17
Totnl 3:-43 L4.04 20.31 58.10 nhaT
31 Marech, zoez

J“}gnl'rm.-d benefit oblization (grataity) L 14.98 12,88 544 b5 2
Tutal 4.10 1428 [EN.T] A5agad 6570

fe) Risk exposure

Through it defined benefit plung the Company is exposed ton dumber of risks, the most signifieant ofwhich nre dotiled below:

Tnusgstarient risk:

“The defined benefin plan of the Company i unfunded, therefore the Company 15 not exposed 1o investment risk

Dhisvowrmt retbe riek:

Thie Conmpany isexposad to the sk of fall in disconm rate. A full in diseount rabe will eventually menesss Une ultimate cost of providing the above benefit
therely ineressing e valioe of e il ity

Pernorapiie risk:

In the veluation af the Hability; cotain demographic (mertality and attrition rtes) assumptinns are macde: The Cemmany is exposed to this risk to the
extient of avtual experienee eventually being worse compared 1o the assumptions thereby causing an increase in e beriefi] cost,

Solary growth visk:
Tie peessent viloee of the defined benefit plan lability is calcalited by reference to the future salaries of plan participants, An increase in the saliry of the
alan parthcipants will inerense the plan abiliy.

[iti) Defined conirbution plans

The Company participaias in o nomber of defined eontribution plans on behalf of relevant personnel. Any expense récognised in relation to these
seligrmnis represents the valee of contributions pavable during the yoar by them nt eates sporified by the rules of thosa plans. The ooy amaurits included
i the balance skt are thase relebing to the. prdar month's eontributions that were not duse to be paid watil after the end of the reporting period

The Compiany contributes twenplopee state insurinee funds for eligible employees covered under Employee Sonte Tnsurmnes Act, 1948,

In secordnnee with Indion low, eligible employees of the Coupany ure entitled 1o receive benefits in respect of provident fund, o defined contribution
pilitm, i which hal emphovees and the Company make monthly contribitinns at o specified pereentage of the severed employees’ sukacy (eurrently 12%
of employeas salary),

Amount incurred o8 expense for Defined sontribution plun

41 Muorch g1 Mureh
2027 2032
Contribution 1o Provident Fund amnd Pension Fund 27.68 20.46

Cortribatlon 11 Employes staly ins urmee 0.08 i1
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Note gu: Finunclal risk minagement
Thie Campary's petivities sxpose it to eredit disk, Hoeidity risk and marlet risk (1 e forelgh correney risle, interest rte Fisk and price risk).

{A) Credit risk
The Company ks on esposnre 10 credit risk, which is the risk that eounterprrty will defauly an its eongeoctil ohligations resiiring in Ansncial Joss
11 ke Crirmgany.

{i) Trade and other receivables

The Campany s inta the brsiness ef selling properties daring thie prraest sonsteuetion phase as well after the projec sompletion is over. The risk for
such customers are covered by regular milestane billing to the customer. Further the property handover is not dane ta i customer until the entire
pavement i3 received by the Company. Inexsa of delpy poyment, the Comprny s o tight 10 recover o biterest for the diloyed payinents: Henee, the
Coomipany's credi! pisk Irom such customers are negligilile, The Company's expostiie o sstorers s diveesified and no single customer other than twa
custoamers having balance of Rs. 84.63 loes fast March, 2o2e : Ra, B6.06 loes), contributes to mere than 10% of amstanding trade recelvables as al
Mursh 4, 2oy und March 31, 2032 respectively,

For recelvaliles from olber revenue stream, the customer eredil risk is managed by the Company through established policy and procedures ond
contin] rediting wocusaomer credit rigk wanageminl, The Company hus.a revies mechanism of eacdoe customer receivables at various levels within
organization lo ensice proper attertion and fotus for reallsation. Treade receivablcs are consisting of @ Inrge number of ostemess. Wheee crodit el is
high, domestle trade receiveblos ave bsieked by securily deposis. AL every feporting perfod, the manigement evaluates these receivable for
irrgraivment bisiel oo historiesl eperence alang with management's expectation of recovering the outstanding amount.

The Company bses specific identifioation methed in dotermining the @loeanees for eredit losses of inde recelvaliles apd eontruct assots considoring
istorical eredil lose experieioe znd s adjusted for forward losking infonmation, No credit loss provision is expecied,

{il) Loans given

Laiins givon v rried atsmortizod cost are comsideced to e Jow aedit dak basis Ge mansgenvent's evaluation that the counter party has a low rsk of
default and has sufficient expacity (backed by strang asset hase) 1o mest #ts contractual cash flow obligations as and when due. Theee has been no
history of defoulte in the pest and aceardingly, no-credit Inss provision is reguiced.

(ki) Other financial assets and deposits

Credit sk from bolnnces with banks, deposits, ete is managed by the Comping's finunce department. Investinents of surplus fonds are made oo
averdance with (e Compuny's police. None of the Compony’s baliness with banks, deposity, investments and other receivables were pust due or
impaired 23 on the reporting date.

Ralatises wirh hanks and deposits nee plivsed enly with highly mtod Bonky ¢ et Bt ion.
(B) Liguidity risk
Liiguielity rish b the rsle thit sn ently wil encouner lifficulty in meeting ehligetions assecited with fosncial Bakilities thal are settled by delivering

atsh o ot Foa ociil asset,

Manepement manitars ralling fereensia of the Compeny's Hiuidity position and essl aml eash equivalents on the basis of expected cagh flows. This (s
gunerally pesfoned in acoordance with practice and limits set by the Compony.

{8) Finuneing arcangements
The Company had acecas to the follswing ondmwn buorsowl i feilitics at the end of the reporting period:

Particulars 1 March 2oag | 32 March 20az
= Tgpiring within one venr (hank lenmns) 159590 afta.an
- Espirirgg beyeind one vear [bank loang) 4,200 0 B 10,00

4. 735. 70 L0 DA




S.F. BUILIYERS & REALTORS LIMITED
Mates to finnneial satatements for the venr ended 31 March =023
(AL sumvunts in Kuprews loes, unless oltherwise stated)
(i) Maturities of financial liahilities
The tables below analyie the Company's financial Habilities nto relevanl maturity groupmgs bases on their contracioal maturities,

Thee vt pnts (selased in the talsle ane thi cantractusl ndiscounted cash flowes, Balances due within 12 manths equal theircarmving balances as the

Impuzt of discoanting is not significant.

Contractual maturitics of financial llabilitics Lazss than 1 More than 5

41 March zozs year Enpears 35 yeirk years Towl
Borrowings # S.264.30 = = 4.264.30
iRt dsst payiilele o alaovi borrowlings - - - - -
Lease labilities 13.18 3658 Sebig 4i5.58 51857
Imkerest payable on above lease bobility 4591 Bor.5H 70,62 160,37 37348
Trade payables 815167 - - . 25107
O hers hvanca! Hnbilites 1,077.560 - - 50698 1,668.54
Total financial labilitics fh,gRe 6z 124.1f 1aBs 1,106,975 .50
Contractual maturities of Ainnneal linhilites)  Less than 1 More than 5

31 Murch zozz yeur TEaYens 3 =5 years yEOrS oAl
Borrowings @ 2.800.00 - = 2Bamno
Linterest payable an abwvo harrowings Ha.ob - = By.ob
Leage Hahilities 1033 20,07 A519 f44.31 528.92
Imberest pryialile an aleave lease Halnlin 4h.92 gn.5 By 1Gg.00 42041
Trade payables taoion - - - FizoB.o1
Ciher financial Hnhilities 104118 - - 55H.49 1,500,651
Totul finuncial Habilities = il 58 L1t 120160 1,200.04 HGgo.on

A ross of deld arigination casl
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{All amousits in Rupees lues, onless otherwise stated)
() Marker rlsk

Tl Comyaay’s hrisiness iqeerations expese @ b the risk that fhe frir vahee or fatre ol fows of 0 Asanclol fnstrument will Ruetaoe beensse of changes in nurket
prices. Sucl| markst risk neay acse oul of walsilit o curreney fates, [starest retes and prices

{1} Forelgn eurrency risk
Fuorelign Curreney risk s the risk that the Gir valoe ar forare cash foewsaf o finaneal iastrument will Doctoate hecsise of ehanges n forsign exchange mtes

The Cermpn ny apemirs in only ane roereney TNR aad acenrdingly iv not mgeded o Faeign Curvney Rl

The o jamy has nio [oregn sy hange expesdares (trad e pdvables, lean payahles, peccivahled) outstanding nz et the vesrended g March g, T Duedigiog i nat
vescpusi i by the Conripriey.

Ciid Irterest rale risk

Intavewt wide rhek b b ruodk ol the Fair value or future cosh Mo of o finneinl sossrament will s beceose of changss in market inforest tptes The Company's
dxpo-mireto thd Hsk of dhampes in mirket inte st miss refates primariy 1o the Compiry's debl obligations with foating interest rates

he Comprmy s maln (nerest rabe visk srsed from bermpwings with variahle rires, which espase the Company to ensh flow intere et risk, Thiring 30 Muarch 2023
aand yast March 2022, e Company's borrow! i at variable rate were majoly denaminated o Rupees
fad fnterest rale risk exposure

On Finaocial Lildlities:
Thi expains e of (e Commy's fimaneisl abi s 10 mievast cate risk s an follows;

Particulnrs 41 Murch zo2g A1 March sozs
WVartable rate borrowings # 126450 ZHnnnn

sreowing 526430 2,Bo.on

#prozs of debd origination eos

[} Sensitivity
Praalif a7 hoss In s v v higherlawer (ntervst expersi from barrowings 23 o reslilt of tha i ges i intereat mtes on fmrinhie e borewings as belov:
Lmpact on profit before tax
Particulars
g1 Miireh gouy 4 Mureh sows
[nfrresl ehpnise rmbes - ercise by 50 hasis points (50 bpais (16123 {130l
|Imteres expene mies = decoease by o hasls polats {50 bis)é 142 141031

« Huolding all other suribsdus copstan)

Given thet the Company eapitalisss intene to U com of fnventoey to the exteny pormiseiile; the amount indieted above muy hue an lmipact on reported profits
b the 1 el of the project 1o which interess i cupitatized.

(i) Price risk

Thie rick Uit the Fair valoe or Futere canh fnws of & fnancial (nsteum ent sl foemate beemseof chinges in market prices (othar thon those arising from inleest
e flsk o eurteney Aokl whether those chunges are cased by factors sprecific to the individanl finaneinl instrmment or it wmier or by foesoes affeeting all similar
finoncin] {msbrunionts {ded ln U ookt

Tl Compny does niot have any Financinl nsser ivest ments which are expesed-to priee ride
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(Al amounts in Rupees lacs, unless othorwise stated)
Note 41 Capital management

The Company's objectives when managing capital aree tr

« amfoganted fmabiliny o eoftinue e o golng coneern, s i i den somtinm 10 provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other
st ol checw, amd

« madein wn optimal capital structore to reduce the cast of capiml,

The eapital structire of the Company i hased on management’s judgement af the appropriate halanee of ey elements in order 1o meet i
strariegio and duy-to-day needs, Thee Company maneges its cupital structure and makes adjustments in light of changes in eonomie conditions
und the requirements of the financinl eovenants, The funding requirement is met through » mivture of aquity, Ioag term horrowings and short
term borrowinis

In order o maintain or adiust the capital structure, the Company mey adjust the omount of dividends paid to sharehnldors, eeturn of eopital o
shareholters, e new sheres or-sell pssets to redues debt,

The Compaay’s pelicy 15 1o maintain a-stable and strong capital struetare with o focus on total equity so o Lo malpisin invesiors, ceeditors and

market cenfidénee ind 1o satabn fibune development and growth of i bosiness, The Campany will tabeapproptite stops In endes 1o maintain,
urif necessury adjust, it eapital structune. The Company is not subject to any externally imposed capitul requirements:

Mo changes were made oo the objectives; policias or processes for mannging eapital during the year ended ae March 2023 and 51 March 2naa.
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Nuotes 1o financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2oz3
[Al amounts in Rupees [ies, unless otherwise stuted)

Note g2 Fair vidlue measurements

Financial mstrumenis by eatepory

a1 March 2003 31 March 2022

Part Naol

SRR |  rvree FVOCI | Amortised cost|  FVTPL FVOLT | Amortised cast
Fimarciol assers
Loans 12 = - 2.915.00 = = 2,132.00
Serurity Deposits 5 . - B6.22 . - H9.38
[Trade receivables " = - P i T - 365.58
Cish and zush equivilents 1 E . 4u.40 - - 140,60
ther Finoneinl ssets 13 - - 66800 - - 1,087 65
Inwestiments o . : . 22bgy & =
Total financial assets - - 3.200.38 el - E.OL1L40
Finarcial linhilities
Barrowings 17Ean po = 324740 T 3 2,797.34
Trade payalile: 4 - . 25167 . - F.208.01
Othee financtal lnbilities 19855 - - el 5g - z 15091
Total financinl Liabilities £ : (it - ol #if0a94

11) Fair Value Hierarchy

Tivls seetion evplains e judgements mnd estimates made m delermning the fie values of the financial instruments that are () recognised and et
ot Turie walue e () miessured ot gmoctised eost and for which fair values are disclaged in the finwnedal stitements, To provide so indication about the
reliishility of the inpucs ysed (n determining taiv value, the Company has classified it finandal instruments into the thees levels preseribed under the

aceolinting standard.
Level 12 Level § Wernrehy includes frnncial (nstraments meisured using qooted prices or Net Asset Volue (NAV). The ecompany hag investments in
mutual funds valued using level 1inputs.

Level 21 The fair value of fnoncial insiraments that ace not traded in an active market is determined using valuation technlgues which maximise the use
ol observahle market data and rely as little as passible on entity-specific estimates. I all slgnificant inputs réquired to fxrwalue an insteement ace
inhservable, the instrument is Included in level 2.

Leviel g2 [ ope or more of the sigrificant mputs i not bosed on ohservable murket data, the fnstrunsent i ncluded In level 3. Far values are determined
in whele ar th part, wsing avaluation madel based on sssumptinns thi are neither supported by prices from slservalile corrent market transections in the
sanie instrument nor ave they based on available market data

The ontire finnnzin] assers aed Jiokiftics of the Company other Uhan twse specied o level 1 and level 218 classified as Lovel 3 in the fairvaloo hivmrehy
e (o the incdusion of iooleervable npus including counterparty eredit rish

Mot
i) Thers hirve hien s transfers betwesy Level | and Level 2 far the vears ended Mareh g, 2023 and Mareh 31, 2022,
(i) Valuntion teehnigue usod to determine Qi value

Spaozifie valuation technigoos ased tovalee Gancil nseoments include:
b fair value of the financial insteuments &8 derermined nsing disoountod cash (ow anslysis and intringc value echnigues.

(il Fuir value of fnancial assets and Habilities measured ot amortised cost

%1 March 2023 41 March 2oe
Particulars Carrying Fair value Carrylng Fuiir valie
amount Tt
Financial liabilitics
Hurmowings $247.49 b R 27972 279732
Total finaneial labilities el DD e s

{0 The carrying amounts of von cerrent borrovings with Toating rate of interest sro eonsidered to be dose 16 their faie value

(15} The managemient assessed that the fair values of remaining fnancial assets and labilitics at smortised cost approximate to their sreryng Sionnts
|arpely due to the shorienm minirities of these [nstrumenis

(&) Monagement s its hest jndpement in estimuting the fair value of its financial instruments. However, there wre inberaiit limitations in any estimation
eclinigue. Therefore, for substantially ol finaneial instraments, the falr vnly e estimntes presented above are not necessurily indicative of the mounts that
the Cormpany eould have reabised or pald i sle ransactions as of respective dates. As such, fair value of finnneml (et oments subsequint to the reporting
daties iy bie dlifferent from the amounts reponed ot etch reporting dite,
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Notes to financinl statements for the year ended 31 March zoz3

Note 43 :

(All smounts in Rupees lacs, unless otherwise stated)

(1) The transsetion pries sllocsted to the remuining performunce ohbligations (unsatisfied or partially unsatisfied) as at 31

March are, as Tollows:

21-Mar-23 a=Nar-22
Within 1t year 4096448 .
After L vear, hut not maore than 5 vears = 10028.00

40,364 48 39,928.094

(1) Contruct Habilities reconelliation
Purticulars 21-Mur-i23y Fi-Mur-23
Contract liahility
Al the begiening of the reporting period 19,7182 21,178.83
Amount recsived ducing the vess 11,083.93 2fi 10711
Revenue recogniseds {1.403.27) (27,567.70)
At the end ef the reporting period 25,308.30 15,716,24

#Revenue recognised Ba 160,73 (91 Moreh 2022 ¢ Ra 15,g14.5t Dacg) that was inclided in the contract liability balance at the beginning of the
periol snd those purtion of revenue for which the control was transferred during the carvent reporting period , Contract liability at the end of the
period ineludes Rs. 30,05 Lacs (30 Mareh 2022 ¢ 108.48 Lacs ), the income of which will be recogniszd at point over time.
The armuounts included in1he contrzct labilities represents advances paid by eustomers that the emity has not recognised ez revene, following the

entity's progress in setsfing the pedfarmanee abligations in the contracts.

(iii) Contract Assels reconellistion

Particulars 21-Mar-23 q1-Mar-az
Contract Assets

At the beginning of the reporting pariod 86391 659.59
Additions during the year 145.14 627.20
Expense recognized during the vear (22.61) {422.88)
At the end of the reporting period 070,45 BGg.01
{iv) Receivable from customers

Particulars 31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22
Trade roeelvn i feoin cestomiers under Tnd AS 115 to be identified separately 14872 16588
(v) Revenue from customers

Partieulars F1-Mar-23 Fi=Mar-223
Bevenue from customers under Lid AS 118 to be identified saparateiy 1.BBg.00 o7,567.70
Particulurs gi-Mar-23 J1-Mar-2a
Reverme recognised ol poimt in time L3015 20,968.81
Revenue recognizsed over time faE. 86 5988




S.EBUILDERS & REALTORS LIMITED

Mates (o finaneinl statements for the year ended 51 March 2oag

(Al ampunts in Rupees lncs, unless otherwise stated)

Note 44: Disclosure of recovery or settloment of nssets and liahilities as per Scheduole 100

A1 March 2023

1 March 2022

Purticnlars Less than 12 More than 12 Lasss thun 1z Wowe than 1z
muonihs months months months
ASSETS
{1} Non-currenl assels
[a] Property, plaont and equipment . 5426 - G
{1} Right of wee useets - 45284 - 480,54
{3 Qther mtangible ossets . oLz - oo
[d] Imuestment in associate - oo aE - 2,917.58
[dl) Fimameinl sse ety
() Other Anaeial assets B ap - Bo.38
[4] Mo Cucrenl lax assels - 141904 - oG
| F) Deferred tax assets - 55.44 4a.a8
< 4,085,309 - $:335.67 |
{z) Current nssets
[} Envewnilonrios 34,082.71 778780 2,774.52 20,1217
(b} Fraancial asieis
{i] Tovestments - - 234697 -
[i1) Trade receivmbley 14873 . o560 -
{1il) Cashoand cash equivalents q2gn - 1,440,560 H
[iv) Lo ZAI500 . 2.132.00 -
L] Cithier Fnincial assets G603 - LA -
(e} Othir corrent asseTs 217641 D75 16 HOD,40
$9.433.98 7.787.50 10,998.76 2g.u82.19
Total Asscls 344328 12,778.10 1y gGH, T 34,317.86
LIABILITIES
(1) Non-current Habilities
(a] Finuneinl Huhilities
(1) Barrowines - - . -
(i) Lease Linhilities HO5 346 - B10.57
{11)0ther finanew! Gabitity - 500.08 55843
(1) Presasions . 1,000,00 - 1,000,000
[e) Employves benoht ohligotions = 7433 C 5177
- 2,168.70 - 2,128.77
{2} Current hahilities
(a1 Finnneinl Hakilities
(i) Borrowings 324740 - Bl el ] -
(10} Triwde puyatdes E 3 AR - Faod o1 -
Cini) Othier Minencial Hahilites L7756 40 100785
{iv) Leasc finbility 13,08 - 10.95 =
(1) Emplovee henedic obiigations 774 = 496 &
(edCwrrent Tix Linhilities 28.55 - 043 -
(d¥ther current linbilitios 20,5315 5548 10, 718,24
A5.979.5H4 = o, 100,85 20,736.13
Totul Liahllites AT 6 2,160 70 &,00g 85 22.854.50




S.E. BUILDERS & REALTORS LIMITED
Mobes o fneneial stalements for the vear ended 31 March 2023

Mote : 45 Related Party Disclosures
A) Related Partics

Bengnl Amibnifa Hoosing Dovetopment Limited (BAHDL)
A Houstng B Ursbin Infrastrictare Compeasy Limited CAHIZTCED

A fn Neotln Holdings Privaie Limbied (ANHPLY

BAHDL Hospitality Limited (BHL)

Clpssteal Huspitality Vet Compony Limited (CHVCL)
Gajulixmed IT Park Developers Limited (GPDL)
Harshada Hotels Coempany Lisied (HHCL)

A Meotin Hotel Vertures Lid {ANHVL)

frimerly kmown o8 GGL Hatel & Rasorts Limited (GGLY

Armbup Bealty Development Limited (ARDL)

Chicicest Erlerprives Limited (CEL)

Utkarsh Statil Limited {US1)

Fuibeding Beagearel) & Management Services Private Limited (BRMSPL)

Blooomming Skies Real Estate Private Limited (BSREPL)
Ambuda Meatin Teeste Development Private Limiedi ANTBFL)
Cumlly Maintenanee Venture Limited (GMVL)

Maresh Kumerdoin (NEF) = Directar

Fradip Jvoti Agraval (FIAY- Direcior

Shunmil Bas (51 - Nominee Mhrector

Sudiir Kumar Dewan (SRD) - Independient Diroebor
Vivele Vikewm dndn (VW] - Tndependest Dirceton
Pramial Ranjun Dwivedi {FRD) - Direetor

Jaspreet KourfJX]- Diredtor

Halding Compuny

Juint Venturer of [lolding Company
Eelerprise Raving significant Influgnce and
Hafeing eompany of Joint Verturer of
Hulding Compiny

Assoetate Compnny and subsidiory of
Haolding Company

Entities in which ANHPL has signiffcant
Influener

Subsiaries of Enterprize hoving
Hipnifivant Influence

Subgidiaries of Jaint Vanturer of Holding
Company

ey Manugerial Personne!



SHBUILDERS & RUALTORS LIMETID

Motes ta finnncinl dimtements foe the year onded 30 Mareh anay

(B} Particulurs of brunswetions durog e year:

Holding | Eaterpris | Adsociate & Joxind
Company | ehoving | subsdiary | Venturer
Nature of Transactions slgnifican | of Holding of S| diries of Enterpeise hindng Signiflvsnt influence
Company | Hulding
LiadT C uimpriaiy
BAHRT ANHPL THI, AHEMCL | ANHVL ARDIL CEL LSL BRMSL
Toan mven ¥ = o =- . . - LT .
=1 (=3 i =1 [-¥ -3 -1 [ESFICERE (=1
Laana rereivend hoeh . - = - ULERE -
(5] {-3 I+ f«1 0] [« f fay7re. o) [=1
Inegtme oL in ofuity shares - = z - - -
(8 lwsi758) ] f< [ i i= [+
Interedt incema = . - - - - PRI Fi4b5
i [=2 1= t=] {=} [} 121 (B3.62) [32.651
Buba f sk s 1k . . . . . % 8 .
=) L= 1=} [« %) [=1 =1 i (=1
it il . - - - - 3460 - . .
-1 [=) 1 f= i 134.80) i1 {=1 I-1
Wy idenid pold [ (X 44500 L] - - = - = -
=} = i=} (S (=} (=) - (8] (-1
Hided & frnding e pennes - - (I8 & - 1450 = Abry - -
=1 [+ ] {= [Las) 1] [maB2) {1 (-1
Prifesnionnl fe=s Rezaa - - - - - - -
[ERERL] =} =) -] 8] [-] (8] {1 (=2
Hupair & molevnaoes: = . . - - 14.45 - - -
i-l -1 1=l k= [+ (kR Il i1 (-1
Clammilss|om an edrparnle g jrantes . - - - . =
- -3 5] [ Feei] (0] {1 Lot} i=] i=
Electn oty ol pei-raren s - - - - - 5.0 - - =
11 5] -1 (=1 (=3 AT =} -4 -4
Sradl vl fare g penses - LA8 - -
i I= [w.55Y {1 (=} {o73) {2 38) {- -
(et sitting fecs - - - 2 - - -
L] [} 1 1 i) IR 1] i) =}
Baluneos Cotstomding ut the yoorend
Currun b gves = = = = - . - 500 ai5.an
=1 ] {=1 {=1 o} {=] 18] =) fargnal
[Arapet roceivahle - . - . . - - T BEAT
= [-§ [} {+) [} =) (5 (e LN L6339
Other revenvabls 51 - : = & " i 5 :
=) (=} i=} {+1 8] 0] 1 (-] =}
Trods receivabie . - . - = - - = -
=} =} =} f=1 8] (R LN (8] i1 =}
Trvestmer n ety shares - 1,mrAN . - - - .
I+ i2,917.58) = i~ (] i i i=
Trade pavakiies wha. 41 - . Lo 134 AT - .
[7au-78) [=) =1 ol (T [ Fi] [ER {=) =}

T rres I heneleet robite 1 Previns Year




B BULDERS & REALTOHRS LIMITED

Mntos tn Anonciel steiements for the year ended a1 Miorel sy

LB} Partcolars of 1r

Hons diuring the year:

Subsidinries of Joint Venturer of Entities inwhich ANHPL hus
Shabn e pE RO Holding Company significamt Influence EayDbdgetint Tenianel
BEREPL | ANTDPL OMVL |[CHVCL GPOL HIICL NES SKD Vi
Loan Given . T » 7 = = ¥ - *
[EEOETE (a5} i =l = = = =} |
Lot 1 retivisd back . . . ¥ " . » & -
[T (7o 00) i+ =) (=2 [S] -} =) I=¥
I Fveatmsent i ol sho s = - = . . - % - &
=3 {1 i [ [ k) =} [=) i)
Iritereet |neome - T # - LRy ARTH s = 8
() {46} i . feai7s) a7l {=) [} =1
Sude al el - w ¥ w . .
=) =l i {-} {1 -1 -4 ] -k
Rent paild - = L i - B
] {=) il [ [ 83 -3 2 4
Lirvider il ot - . - - = E
[} (1 5] [ = =1 =) =3 L=}
Haoted S fooding espernies . = - E * . , =
(=¥ {1 =) (2] 5] (2] ) =) =
Prodiess ol focs - R 5 - - . - -
(] £+ =} ) f=1 L} f=l &3] &
Reponr & monlenance - - = o a =
[-¥ ) =) -} -1 1] ] 3] =1
Casfries| $590 00 comnrate gunmnles - = - - - -
B 5] = (2] {=1 {1 (5] &3] il
ERAricity o] ergns-Expense - - - = s . -
3] 0] {=) (8] 5] i-1 = (=] i
SiniT wollnry expenn
i+ 4 i ) = L&) =) = )
Lireetnr sitting fecs - - . .40 iz b5
=] ) f=h & {-i {1 | (o0} (ogsl)  (nao)
Bonlanes Cuts o ing o7 the yeor end
Current loons o - - - EOT.ON qus.00 - - -
(=1 e 0] i) [goranl]  (geso0) i) £ (=]
Tttt rotvililes . ETER - - B L3 35 . = .
[2L ] a5 {=4 () fqngn) (.24} (& gl i}
£ her rroetvables - - - - - .
(6] {*) i 8 i= i= =t i Lo}
Trde recrivabios - - % s 5 .
=) (5] {4 i) I-1 {1 (8] 1 i)
Teveatment in ety shoes - 2 . - 5 ] % a
=) 1=} {=) i) 1=] k=) {=) =) )
Trude pasehles - = o345 . - - 2 Z
=) =) (52 I+ il ] - {-] 3

Flie ruens bin Drmadbov mlatie fia P el Y




S.E BUTLDERS & REALTORS LIMITED
Noles 1o finaocial statements for the year ended 31 Marvch zoz23

(Al prmounts in Bupees lnes, unless otherwise stated)

46 IND AS 116: LEASES
The entnpany has lease contracts for Spuee vecupaney & Olfice furnitore In sseordanes with Ind A5 16, with the excaption of short term leases
and leases of no vebie widerlying assets, each hease (5 reflected on the balanee sheet s right of use assets & lease linbilities, The enmpany
chistmmi | s e Jsse term as the non - cancellable term of the lease, together with any perods eovered by on option t extend the lease If 1t is
Teusona by csetain to he exereised, or mny perioda covired by an ojtiun (o fweminate the Tease, if it is rmasonably cectain net to be exercised.
Short Term leases and leases of Tow value assets:
The company iaplies the shir term lese recopnition exemption to its shert term leases of property Lo those leases thut have a lense term of
lesk than 12 months or less from the cammencement dite and do nat eontain 8 porchags option, 11 alee appliss the lease of Tow value assets
revngnition eem Mion io leses of nesets that are ennsidened of [ow value. Lease payments on shart term lenses or leases of ey valie assets are
recognized 45 an experde on a stralght line bosis aver the loase term.
46t Amouil reeognized in Balance §heet:
Carrying umounts of the right of wse ossots g Fabilivies and movements during the yeir:
y Right of Use-
Particulars Baildl Lense Liabilities
Asub Apnil og, 202 5afuog 535.81
Addition during the year B -
Depreciation and Amortization Expenses {afr7o) -
Interest Expenses . A7 70
Paments made during the vesr . {54.50)
Al at Mareh 31, 2022 48944 suR.pe
Asmt Apnil o, 2022 LI 52802
Addition during the year - =
Degieee it inn und Amortisaticn Expenscs {a6ya) =
Interest Expenses * atgz
Prayments wiad e dioring the year - (g7.27)
As at March 31, 2023 45304 s18.57
462 Amuounts recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss:

P Year ended Yenr ended
MIIEEALS 31 March 2oag 31 March 2022
Amuartisation spense on right of usi pssets ahwo 36,70
Interest expenses on lease [iabilities 40,92 4770
Rent Expenscs of short teren Tduss s leases of low valoe® 158 11.43
[tent netrme of shart termy lense and fomee of Tow valie** (2217} (10.65)
Tot! Ameount receenized 48 expenses /(ineome] in the Statement of Proli and Loss 7297 G5.18

"I liee arean e MENTS Ate T0F lexs Lo 0 yorr and ane PEmELY i Tespect 6f oiiee Trmtice,
+*Legam income from operaking lensosos per NG AS 116 donot imchide any variable lease payments.
{*){**) Thiese have been disclused ander operating sl ivities in the eash foic slatement,

b Lense linbilities

AsatMorch 31, | AsarMarch gy,

Particulurs sy Sired
Minunuim lease payments
- Within one vear 50,04 5raz
- After one year bt not maore than five years 263,60 248,84
- More than five vears 570.07 b43.21
Total Boa.0h 9442 |
Less: Future finance charges a7d.48 Ellgi ]
Total F18.58 ia!.:a
[neluded tn the financial statements as:
Larame Linhilities-Current (refer note 23) 1318 10495
Loase Linhiliies-Non Current (refer note 18] 505, 218 57




Solh BUILDERS & HEALTORS LIMITED
Notes to Ananelal statements for the yeor ended jp0 Murch 2o2g
(Al smounts in Rupees loes, unless otherwise stated)

Asal 31 Asal g1
Maoreh 2ozt March 2022
47 PONTINGENT LTARILITTES AND COMMITMENTS
1 Contingent liabilities
[} Clatres not neknowledged as debts - Disputid Taenme Tay dermend 022 .22
{10 Do puspreit of bse contingz it labilities senticned in Note <7.1.(a) shove, pending resalution of the
proseading, it {8 nat practieabie for the Compmny tocuefm e the teings of cash outfows, Do

() The Compamny does not expect any remiburssoent in respect of the ahove contingent 1 nhillties,

1l The Company his ovalualed the lmpuet of the Supreme Ceurt Judgment In case of “Vivekanandn Vidyamondir And Bthers Ve The Regional
Provident Fund Commissioner (11} West Bengal” nnd the related cheevlar (Civeulne Mo, C-T/(gaba0ag/Vivekananda Vidya Mandir/284) dated March
oy, poao Issued by the Bmpligees” Providont Fund Qiganisation s celation to non-exclusion of certain ellowanees from the definitinn af "basic
wagis” Of the relevant empliyees for the purposes of determining contribution m provident fumd under the Employees’ Provident Funds &
Miseellaneons Provisions Act, 152 Ty the gzseseement of the mbdagement, Y aloresaid mutter (s not likely to luwe a sigrificant Impact and
weeordingly, mo provision s bees mode i these Financial Statements,

[ Commilrments
() Cophtal Commitment (e 0 odvinces) - =

a8 Tl e re i el foresscalile |usses on lomg-term wontracts entered / exeruted by the Compiry.

45 Additiooal cegulatory infermation reguired by Schedule (11
[y Borrowing secured ngainst current assels
TheCompany hias borrowings {term boans) from banks an the basis of seeuriry of current assets: Thire ace no covenants with regard to
submissinn of guarierly retmrns for suel lobns,

{1 Wilful defnulicr
Tive Cotepany s pot beon deelzred wilful defandior by sy bank or finanein] insttution or government oriny government suthonty, as
npplisibie

(i) Relationship with struck off companies
The Company has no transnetions with the mompanies strick off wider Companies Aet, 2013 or Campunies Act, 1056,

{i¥l  Complinnce with approved seheme{s) of arrangements
The Company has notentered into wny seheme of armangement which has im acconnting pact on eurrent ar previous Snancial year.

(vl Utilisation of borrowed funds and shore premiom
{11 The Company His not wdvanced or loaned or invested funds (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of
funds} toany other person{s) o entityties], invluding foreign entities (" Entermediirmes”) with the understanding (whether reconded in weiting
or otherwise) that the It Ermediary sholl:
a3 directly or indirectly lend ar invest in other persons or entities: identificd In ony manner whatsoever by or on behall of the compuny
(*UMtimate Beneficlarios™) or
B proside sny guarantes; security or the ke to or on behalf of the Ultimate Benaefivtrie:

(i) The Compiny has not received any fund from any peesan(s) or cntibyCles), incliding foreign entities ("Funding Parties”) with the
understonding (whether recarded in writing or sthecwise ) (hil the compamy shall.

i) elireetly of indirestly lend or invest in ather persans or entitie (dentified in any manmer whetsoaver by ar on bebalf of the Funding Parties
("Ultimate Beneficiuries™) or

b provide ony guaraniee, seeueity o the ke on behall of the Ultimate Beneflolarbes,

(vl Undise] nsed ineome
e 5 no income surrendered or distosed as income during the eurrent or frivious yeor in the toc nssessmonts undsr the Tncome Tax Act,
1003, 1t has not heen recorded i the hooks of noeount

(vii}  Details of erypto currency or virun currency
The Company has aol raded or invested in erypto currency or vismoal currency during the earrent or previous yoar.

(viii}  Registration of eharges ar satisfction with Registrar of Companies
There sre no charges or sutisfuction which are vet to be registered with the Registrar of Companies beyond the statutory poried.

(1) Uiilisation of borrowings availed from banks
The borrewings ahtnined by the company from banks have been applied for the purposes for which such loans were tiken

(%] Dietnils of Benumi Properety held
Mo proceedings bve been Initiited on or wre pending ageing e company for bolding benami property under the Benwmi Transicthons
(Peahibition) Act, 1gBB (45 of 1085) and Rules made thereaftor,




5.5 BUILDERS & REALTORS LIMITED
Nodes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023

[All amounts in Rupecs lacs, unless otherwise stated)

(s} Flnancial Ratlos
Ratio Numerator Denominator a1March | 31March o vy ponee
B2 InEE
a)  |Carrent ratke (i dmes) Total current assets Totud curren bubilithes 131 .53 ~14.06%
Thelit-Eruity ratic {in ; P
by Hmes)in) Tt Tortal equity .23 aay A5.04%
Earnitig, fext debt servies (ie Net
o |Debt service coverage matin (Profit after takes - interest + Non- | Debit sorvles (e interest +
Y tin times) = (e cash operating expenses = othor  |princips! repayment) ks G i
nom-cash wejustmentd
Jy ?,:":':T an equity ratio {in Profit for the vear Avernge batn] ety [T R -gh,oR%
€] ::;t::i:?)'mmmﬂr et Revene from aperitinns Averige Tnven Lory 0.5 079 “03.305%
i I:::‘;hﬂlr::iﬁ: :nmm-.:r Reveniw fram operations Aversge nocounts recebvahles 740 B7.24 -8B 85%
o ;I::z‘: ﬁ:ﬂi}:nhl;; TLIMGVEr E;TL:E“mmm ecut il other Averageactonnits payable 403 479 frsi
3 Average Working capital [1.e.
h) :‘::u?“m:::f# novecTato Revonue from operations Totul current assels less s 209 g 5%
2 Total carvent Hahilitdes)
[y |t profic eatio ((n %3 (%) | Prafit for the year Revanue from operations e (VK11 B[ Bt
Average Capitul Emploved
Return on cuplial employed - fl.e Net Wirath + Total Debt - E
0 e i~ W) Prafit before s and finanes costs Intangible Assoti- Deferrod .04 040 B 70%
Tax Asset (meth)
Returr on investments (in | Income generated from short lerm [Average invested fonds in
K £ 1] invested funds ErrTant imvestments Sioe Lob ol

* Ewclutling charity & donsition, eomporate soelnl sesponsibility expenduiune and provision for doubtiol idvanees

Notes:

[tensans for varisnee coeseding 5% in the nhove mentioned finaneknl mbios:
Trirtng the current veir, D ierrover of thie i pany B desessed salistanlilly a5 revenie has been receginised an paint in time basis an

Gt

(&)

varmphet iun of eie of Uie towers of the project and nceordingly, the profitability has also peduced

During the enrrent veur, the debi of the company has rédueed substantially on repayment as per the schidule of term lonn




S.E. BUTLDERS & REALTORS LIMITED
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023

(Al amounts in Rupees laes; unless otherwise stated)

500 Enrnings per Equily Share Asal 31 Asatai

March 2023 March 2022

(4] Basic:

(1) Welghted average numher of Bquity Shares of R, 10/ - each eutstanding durding the veor (Nos:) 4,02,020 4,02,020

i) Profit for the year attributsble to the Bquity sharehalders (n lses) 235,10 704,38

(1ii) Besic Earning ¢ (Loss) per Shoee (Rs) [(0)/0)] 5047 1,418.93

(v} Diluled:

(i) Dijutive potential equity shures 5,000,000 500,000

(i) Weightec average number of Equity Shares of Bs, 10/- each cutstaniding dunng the vear 002,020 002,020

(i) Profit for the year attriliutable 1o the Equity shasebolders (in ko) 230.10 5.704.38

(i) Diluteed Bsrning J CLois) per Share (Bs) [Ga) /)] 26.51 G3a.40

51 Dengal Ambuia Housing Development Limited [BAHDL), the holding Company, had entered imto & Developmunt Agreement dated 315t December,

200 with West Bengnl Housing Board ("Board™), wherein the Board has appointed BAKDL to develop a residential Complex on the Land sitsated ot
EM Bypnss, Kelkata an the torme and conditions eontainet) in the said Development spreement. BAHDL vide an agreement dated 3oth fanuwasry,
2tz (Assignment Agraement) had transferred and assigned in favour of the Company, incorporated for the developmen) of this project. all the
rights, benefits, interests amd entitlements conferred (o BAHDL under the Development Agresment on the terms and conditions mentioned in the
said Assignment Agreement. Acecrdingly, the Company has teeeived the permissive passession of land and 8 exectiting the project, In terms of the
said agreement and addendum therere dated 23rd Oetober, zor7, it is required tn pay ennslderation hased on profitability of the safd project subject
to maxbmiim of Be. 12000 Lakhs and minimum of Rs, 11060 lakhs. The Campany hased on futues profitability has made aconial of the consideration,
during the earlier vears, Final eonsideration if povbie, shall be determined and paid on campletion of the project,

52 Dues to micro and small enterprizes

The Company has certain dues to Suppliers registered under The Micrs, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (MSMED Act) are:

L. |Particulzrs Agat gt Ag at 31
. March zozs | March 2022
1 [ The principal amount remaining un paid 1o any supplier asat the vear end 203.32 222,00
The interest remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the year end - -

Prineipal amaunts paid s ppliers beyand theappolnted day during the year, - B
[ritevest paid under Section 16 of the MSMED Act, to suppliers during Lhe year. -
A | The mmount of interest doe snd paable for the pecod of delay in making payment Dwhich hove been pad ot - B
beyond the appointed day during the vear) but without adding the interest specified under the MSMED Act,
2E6

The amount 6f interest acerued and remaining unpaid at the end of the vear - -
The amaunt of further interes) romaiting die and payahle even in the suceesding vears, umil such date when - -
the interest dijes ss abowe gre actimlly poid to the small enterprise, for the paposs of disallowsnes o5 a
deduetibls expenditime under seetion ag of the MEMED Act, 2006,

Note; The information s been givan In respect of such vendars to the extent they could be identified as “Micro, Small & Medium” enterprises on the
basis of inforniation availalble with the Company.

53 The Company has done an nssessment 0 identify Core Tnvestment Company (C10) [ Tneluding CLC% nthe Group ] as per the necessary guidelines of

Reserve Bank of India ( including Core Investroent Campanies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016]. The Companies identified as CIC's at Group level is
Ambuja Neotiz Holding Pt Lid.

54 Thereare no ameounts which were requived o be transferred to the Tnvestor Eduention and Pratection Fond by the Company.

a5 The Compiny is mainly engaged in the business of development of properties / management of such projects in India and therefore, according to the

management, this i« a Single Segment Company as envisaged in the IndAS 108- Operating Segments,

40 These fimancial statements are sepaale fnancial statoments within e meaning of [nd As 27 "Separate Financinl Stetements”. The eompany has

muniled the exemption greated by the Companies Act 2018, from preparation of consalidated finanein] statement of the company and its nssaciate by
complying with all the reqpirements for availing such exemption, Bengal Ambuja Housing Development Limited (The Holding Company) produces
e eonlid i) Gnamneial stelements that eomply with Tod A3 which ineludea 8.8, Builders and Bealiors Limited and its assoeinte.

57 Prindous year's fpurns Bave been rogroupedd / reclissifiod, whare necesssey ta confinm Lo this vear's classification.

Place: Kallata
Dty 225t August, 2029
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Director
PIN: po231510
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